Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Councillor Al-Samarai, Convener; Councillor Delaney, Vice-Convener; and Councillors
Clark, Graham, Henrickson, Lawrence, MacGregor and van Sweeden. (one Scottish
Conservative and Unionist member to be confirmed)

Town House,
ABERDEEN, 13 February 2024

LICENSING COMMITTEE

The Members of the LICENSING COMMITTEE are requested to meet in Committee
Room 2 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 21 FEBRUARY 2024 at 10.00 am. This is ahybrid
meeting and Members may also attend remotely.

The meeting will be webcast and a live stream can be viewed on the Council's website.
https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/icore/portal/home

JENNI LAWSON
INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER — GOVERNANCE (LEGAL)

BUSINESS

NOTIFICATION OF URGENT BUSINESS

1.1. Urgent Business

DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS

2.1. Exempt Business

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

3.1. Declarations of Interest and Transparency Statements

DEPUTATIONS

4.1. Deputations



https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

MINUTES AND COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER

5.1. Minute of Previous Meeting of 12 December 2023 (Pages 7 - 14)

5.2. Minute of Meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee of 11 January 2024
(Pages 15 - 20)

5.3. Minute of Meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee of 26 January 2024
(Pages 21 - 24)

54. Minutes of Meetings of the Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group of
6 December 2023 and 6 February 2024 (Pages 25 - 36)

5.5. Committee Business Planner (Pages 37 - 40)

NOTICES OF MOTION

6.1. Notices of Motion

REFERRALS FROM COUNCIL, COMMITTEES AND SUB COMMITTEES

7.1. Membership and Remit of the Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group
- Referral from Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group of 6 December
2023 (Pages 41 - 42)

7.2. Executive Hire Transport in the City - Referral from Taxi and Private Hire Car
Consultation Group of 6 December 2023 (Pages 43 - 44)

COMMITTEE REPORTS

8.1. Late Hours Catering Policy - COM/24/057 (Pages 45 - 54)

8.2. Back Wynd Taxi Rank Hours of Operation - COM/24/056 (Pages 55 - 57)

APPLICATIONS FOR LICENCES - INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS

9.1. House In Multiple Occupation - Renewal - 61 Raeden Crescent (Pages 61 -
62)
9.2. House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal - 168 Morrison Drive (Pages 63 -

66)



9.3.

9.4.

9.5.

9.6.

9.7.

9.8.

9.9.

9.10.

9.11.

9.12.

9.13.

9.14.

9.15.

House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal - Third Floor Flat, 21 Justice Street
(Pages 67 - 68)

House in Multiple Occupation - New - 406 Union Street (Pages 69 - 72)

Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - Flat 34 Fraser House, 9 Market Street
(Pages 73 - 100)

Short Term Let (New Operator) - 74 Craigiebuckler Avenue (Pages 101 -
112)

Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 79 Ashgrove Avenue (Pages 113 -
122)

Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 170 Ocean Apartments, 52-54 Park
Road (Pages 123 - 130)

Taxi Driver Complaint - Mame Leye Mbaye (Pages 131 - 136)

Taxi Driver Complaint - Adefemi (Tony) Adu (Pages 137 - 144)

Taxi Driver Complaint - Nikolay Malinov (Pages 145 - 148)

Taxi Driver Complaint - William McKenzie (Pages 149 - 158)

Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy - Steve
Wilson (Pages 159 - 160)

Request for Exemption - Street Knowledge Test - Neil Murison (Pages 161 -
162)

Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - Wiliam Cameron (Pages 163 - 166)

EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - APPLICATIONS, INCLUDING

LIST OF APPLICATIONS, TO BEHEARD IN PRIVATE

Some applications to be heard in private and treated as confidential
information in terms of Section 50(A)(3)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland)
Act 1973.

10.1.

Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 26 Whinhill Gate (Pages 171 - 184)




10.2.
10.3.

10.4.
10.5.
10.6.
10.7.
10.8.

10.9.

10.10
10.11
10.12
10.13
10.14
10.15
10.16

10.17

10.18

Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 166 Bon Accord Street (Pages 185 -
190)

Request for Suspension (Paragraphs 11 & 12) - Taxi Driver Licence (Pages
191 - 196)

Taxi Driver Licence - Renewal (Pages 197 - 200)

Street Trader Licence - Grant (Pages 201 - 204)

Taxi Driver Licence - Renewal (Pages 205 - 208)

Temporary Taxi Driver Licence - Grant (Pages 209 - 214)

Second Hand Dealer Licence - Grant (Pages 215 - 220)

Request for Exemption and Review - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy
(Pages 221 - 224)

Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy (Pages 225 -
228)

Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy (Pages 229 -
230)

Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy (Pages 231 -
234)

Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy (Pages 235 -
240)

Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy (Pages 241 -
242)

Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy (Pages 243 -
246)

Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy (Pages 247 -
250)

Taxi Driver Licence - Renewal (Pages 251 - 252)

Taxi Driver Licence - Renewal (Pages 253 - 256)




10.19 Taxi Driver Licence - Renewal (Pages 257 - 260)

Integrated Impact Assessments related to reports on this agenda can be viewed here

To access the Service Updates for this Committee please click here

Website Address: aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark
Masson, tel 01224 067556 or email mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk


https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/services/people-and-communities/equality-and-diversity/equality-and-human-rights-impact-assessments/search-integrated-impact-assessments
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5.1

LICENSING COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN, 12 December 2023. Minute of Meeting of the LICENSING
COMMITTEE. Present:- Councillor Al-Samarai, Convener; Councillor Delaney,
Vice-Convener; and Councillors Ali, Boulton, Clark, Copland, Fairfull, Farquhar,
Henrickson, Lawrence, MacGregor and McLeod.

The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be found here.

Please note that if any changes are made to this minute at the point of
approval, these will be outlined in the subsequent minute and this document
will not be retrospectively altered.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

1. Members were requested to intimate any declarations of interest or transparency
statements in respect of the items on today’s agenda, thereafter the following were
intimated:-

(1) Councillor Lawrence declared an interest in relation to item 9.4 (Exemption
Request — Late Hours Catering — Morrisons Petrol Filling Station — West North
Street), by virtue of him having two family members employed by the applicant.
He advised that the nature of his interest required him to leave the meeting and
he therefore took no part in the Committee’s deliberations thereon; and

(2)  Councillor Ali declared an interest in relation to item 9.6 (Renewal of a Taxi
Licence (T130) — Ferdi Kahraman), by virtue of him knowing the applicant. He
advised that the nature of his interest required him to leave the meeting and he
therefore took no part in the Committee’s deliberations thereon.

MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 6 SEPTEMBER 2023

2. The Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 6 September
2023, for approval.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the minute.

MINUTE OF MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE OF 2 NOVEMBER
2023

3. The Committee had before it the minute of meeting of the Licensing Sub
Committee of 2 November 2023, for approval.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the minute.

Page 7


https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=149&MId=8494

LICENSING COMMITTEE
12 December 2023

MINUTE OF MEETING OF THE TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION
GROUP OF 30 AUGUST 2023

4. The Committee had before it the minute of meeting of the Taxi and Private Hire
Car Consultation Group of 30 August 2023, for noting.

The Committee resolved:-
to note the minute.

COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER

5. The Committee had before it the Committee Business Planner as prepared by
the Interim Chief Officer — Governance.

The Committee resolved:-

(1) to note the reasons for deferral outlined within the planner in relation to item 5
(Taxi Demand Survey (including Review of Taxi Ranks), item 6 (Taxi Fleet
Composition) and item 7 (Taxi Driver Training); and

(i) to otherwise note the business planner.

SHORT TERM LETS APPLICATIONS - LICENSING PROCESS - COM/23/377

6. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Commissioning which
advised on the recent issues surrounding Short Term Lets Applications and to agree a
way forward to consider these and other urgent and/or deferred applications.

The report recommended:-

that the Committee —

(@) agree the way forward as outlined in Section 3 of the report for a four month period
only (1 January 2024 until 30 April 2024); and

(b)  note that following the above time period, arrangements would be expected to
revert back to the current process for considering all licensing applications and the
membership of the Licensing Sub Committee.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendations.

COMMITTEE ANNUAL EFFECTIVENESS REPORT - COM/23/321

7. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Commissioning which
presented the annual report of the Licensing Committee to enable Members to provide
comment on the data contained within.

Page 8



LICENSING COMMITTEE
12 December 2023

The report recommended:-

that the Committee —

(@) provide comments and observations on the data contained within the annual
report; and

(b)  note the annual report of the Licensing Committee.

The Committee resolved:-
to note the annual report of the Licensing Committee.

RENEWAL OF A LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION - 13
AFFLECK STREET

8. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated
powers.

RENEWAL OF A LICENCE FOR A HOUSE IN MULTIPLE OCCUPATION - 13
ORCHARD STREET

9. The Committee had before it a report by the Private Sector Housing Manager,
which advised that the application was before the Committee for the reason that one
letter of representation/objection had been received.

Mrs Jocelyn Janssen, Private Sector Housing Manager advised that the certification and
work requirements to bring the property up to the current HMO standard had now been
completed.

Ms Natasha Kochhar, the applicant was in attendance, spoke in support of the application
and responded to questions from members.

Mr Ewan Thompson was in attendance, spoke in support of his letter of representation
and responded to questions from members.

Both parties summed up.

The Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

SHORT TERM LET APPLICATION (EXISTING OPERATOR) - FLAT 34 FRASER
HOUSE, 9 MARKET STREET

10. The Committee were advised that the application had been deferred, following a
request by the applicant.

Page 9



LICENSING COMMITTEE
12 December 2023

At this juncture, in accordance with Article 1 of this minute, Councillor
Lawrence left the meeting prior to consideration of the following item of
business.

EXEMPTION REQUEST - LATE HOURS CATERING - MORRISONS PETROL
FILLING STATION - WEST NORTH STREET

11. The Committee had before it an information note prepared by the interim Chief
Officer — Governance (Legal), which advised (1) that the licence holder had requested
an exemption under Section 42(5) Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 from requiring
a Late Hours Catering Licence; and (2) that the exemption was requested for the hours
23:00 to 00:00 from 21 December 2023 to 23 December 2023 inclusive.

The licence holder was not in attendance, nor represented.
The Committee resolved:-

to approve the exemption request for the hours 23:00 to 00:00 from 21 December 2023
to 23 December 2023 inclusive.

EXEMPTION REQUEST - STREET KNOWLEDGE TEST - DEBORAH MARGARET
ELRICK

12. With reference to article 3 of the minute of meeting of the Licensing Sub
Committee of 2 November 2023, the Committee had before it (1) an information note
prepared by the Interim Chief Officer — Governance (Legal), which advised that the
applicant was seeking an exemption to the current Committee Policy which stated that
all intended applicants for a Taxi Driver Licence must pass the street knowledge test
before a grant of a licence can be submitted; and (2) correspondence from the applicant
outlining her request.

Ms Deborah Elrick, the applicant was in attendance and spoke in support of her request.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the request for exemption from the Street Knowledge Test.

Page 10



LICENSING COMMITTEE
12 December 2023

At this juncture, in accordance with Article 1 of this minute, Councillor Ali
left the meeting prior to consideration of the following item of business.

RENEWAL OF A TAXI LICENCE (T130) - FERDI KAHRAMAN

13. The Committee had before it an information note prepared by the interim Chief
Officer — Governance (Legal) which advised that the applicant had not provided evidence
that the vehicle has been inspected and tested as required.

Mr Ferdi Kahraman, the applicant was in attendance, spoke in support of the application
and responded to questions from members.

The Committee resolved:-

to defer consideration of the application to allow the applicant to make arrangements to
have his vehicle inspected at the Council’'s Vehicle Test Centre, after which time the
interim Chief Officer — Governance (Legal) could grant the licence under delegated
powers if appropriate, or otherwise refuse the application if the applicant has not provided
evidence that the vehicle has passed the inspection test by 28 January 2024 (the date
by which the application must be determined).

COMPLAINT - TAXI DRIVER - MAME LEYE MBAYE

14. The Committee were advised that this item had been deferred, following a request
by the licence holder’s representative.

COMPLAINT - TAXI DRIVER - WILLIAM CAMERON

15. The Committee had before it an information note prepared by the interim Chief
Officer — Governance (Legal), which advised that a letter of complaint had been received
in relation to the licence holder.

The licence holder was not in attendance, nor represented.

The Committee resolved:-
to defer this item until the next meeting to allow the licence holder to be in attendance.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
The press and public were excluded from the meeting for consideration of

the following items which contained confidential information in terms of
Section 50A 3(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Page 11



LICENSING COMMITTEE
12 December 2023

RENEWAL OF A TAXI DRIVER LICENCE (AGENDA ITEM 10.1)

16. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief
Officer — Governance (Legal) which advised that the application required to be
considered by 1 July 2024; and (2) a letter from the Chief Superintendent, Police
Scotland, c/o North East Division, dated 11 October 2023.

The licence holder was in attendance and spoke in support of his application and
responded to questions from members.

Sergeant Neil Grant was in attendance and spoke in support of Police Scotland’s letter
of representation.

Both parties summed up.

The Committee resolved:-
to grant the renewal of the licence.

RENEWAL OF A TAXI DRIVER LICENCE (AGENDA ITEM 10.2)

17. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated
powers.

RENEWAL OF A TAXI DRIVER LICENCE (AGENDA ITEM 10.3)

18. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated
powers.

RENEWAL OF A TAXI DRIVER LICENCE (AGENDA ITEM 10.4)

19. The Committee were advised that the licence had been granted under delegated
powers.

RENEWAL OF A TAXI DRIVER LICENCE (AGENDA ITEM 10.5)
20. The Committee had before it an information note prepared by the Interim Chief

Officer — Governance which advised that the application required to be considered by 17
February 2024.

Page 12



LICENSING COMMITTEE
12 December 2023

The licence holder was not in attendance, nor represented.

The Committee resolved:-

to defer consideration of the application to allow a medical report to be received by 17
February 2024 (the date by which the application must be determined) and should the
applicant meet DVLA Group 2 Standards, the interim Chief Officer - Governance (Legal)
could grant the licence under delegated powers, or otherwise refuse the licence if a
medical report has not been received or the licence holder does not meet the
aforementioned standards.

EXEMPTION REQUEST - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (AGENDA ITEM
10.6)

21. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the Interim Chief
Officer — Governance (Legal), which advised that the applicant was seeking an
exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence relating
to the exemption request.

As a preliminary matter, Mr Sandy Munro, Legal Adviser advised (1) that there was an
error in the information note and he clarified that the applicant had been granted an
exemption from providing assistance with wheelchair passengers since February 2022;
and (2) that updated correspondence had been submitted by the applicant, therefore the
Committee required to consider whether it be accepted into the proceedings.

The Committee resolved:-
to note the error in the information note and to accept the late correspondence into the
proceedings.

The applicant was in attendance, spoke in support of the exemption request and
responded to questions from members.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy.

EXEMPTION REQUEST - WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE VEHICLE (AGENDA ITEM
10.7)

22. The Committee had before it (1) an information note prepared by the interim Chief
Officer — Governance (Legal), which advised that the licence holder was seeking an
exemption to the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle policy; (2) correspondence from the
licence holder outlining his request.

The licence holder was in attendance, spoke in support of the application and responded
to questions from members.

Page 13



LICENSING COMMITTEE
12 December 2023

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the request for exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy.
- COUNCILLOR GILL AL-SAMARAI, Convener.

Page 14



Agenda Iltem 5.2

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN, 11 January 2024. Minute of Meeting of the LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE. Present:- Councillor Delaney, Convener; and Councillors Copland
and Henrickson.

The agenda, reports and recording associated with this minute can be found
here.

Please note that if any changes are made to this minute at the point of
approval, these will be outlined in the subsequent minute and this document
will not be retrospectively altered.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

1. There were no declarations of interest or transparency statements intimated.

SHORT TERM LET (NEW OPERATOR) - 14 HAZLEDENE DRIVE

2. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application was before the Committee for the reason
that 12 representations/objections were submitted to the Private Sector Housing Team,
also attached to the report.

Mrs Jocelyn Janssen, Private Sector Housing Manager advised that the necessary
upgrading works and certification had been completed.

Mr Tony Dawson, representing the applicant was in attendance, spoke in support of the
application and responded to questions from members. He was accompanied by Mr
Edwin Dobrovolski, Grampian Lettings Limited who also spoke in support of the
application.

Mr David Scott, representing seven of the objectors was in attendance, spoke in support
of the letters of representation and responded to questions from members.

Mr Gordon Park and Ms Claire McDonald, were in attendance and spoke in support of
their letters of objection.

All parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

SHORT TERM LET (NEW OPERATOR) - 15 HAZLEDENE DRIVE

3. The Sub Committee had before it a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application was before the Committee for the reason

Page 15


https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=624&MId=9248

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
11 January 2024

that 12 representations/objections were submitted to the Private Sector Housing Team,
also attached to the report.

Mrs Jocelyn Janssen, Private Sector Housing Manager advised that the necessary
upgrading works and certification had been completed.

Mr Tony Dawson, representing the applicant was in attendance, spoke in support of the
application and responded to questions from members. He was accompanied by Mr
Edwin Dobrovolski, Grampian Lettings Limited who also spoke in support of the
application.

Mr David Scott, representing seven of the objectors was in attendance, spoke in support
of the letters of representation and responded to questions from members.

Mr Gordon Park and Ms Claire McDonald, were in attendance and spoke in support of
their letters of objection.

All parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

The press and public were excluded from the meeting for consideration of
the following items which contained confidential information in terms of
Section 50A 3(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

SHORT TERM LET (NEW OPERATOR) - 27 LITTLEJOHN STREET

4, The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application required to be determined by 24 June 2024
and that all the necessary upgrading works and certification had been completed; and
(2) a letter of representation dated 1 December 2023, submitted by the Chief
Superintendent, North East Division, Police Scotland.

Representatives from SJA Property Group Limited were in attendance, spoke in support
of the application and responded to questions from members.

Sergeant Grant, Police Scotland was in attendance, spoke in support of the letter of
representation and responded to questions from members.

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

Page 16



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
11 January 2024

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - FLAT A, 22 RIVERSIDE DRIVE

5. The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application required to be determined by 20 September
2024 and that all the necessary upgrading works and certification had been completed;
and (2) a letter of representation dated 1 December 2023, submitted by the Chief
Superintendent, North East Division, Police Scotland.

Representatives from SJA Property Group Limited were in attendance, spoke in support
of the application and responded to questions from members.

Sergeant Grant, Police Scotland was in attendance, spoke in support of the letter of
representation and responded to questions from members.

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - FLAT M, 22 MARKET STREET

6. The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application required to be determined by 20 September
2024 and that all the necessary upgrading works and certification had been completed;
and (2) a letter of representation dated 1 December 2023, submitted by the Chief
Superintendent, North East Division, Police Scotland.

Representatives from SJA Property Group Limited were in attendance, spoke in support
of the application and responded to questions from members.

Sergeant Grant, Police Scotland was in attendance, spoke in support of the letter of
representation and responded to questions from members.

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

Page 17



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
11 January 2024

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - FLAT A, 44 UNION GLEN

7. The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application required to be determined by 22 September
2024 and that all the necessary upgrading works and certification had been completed;
and (2) a letter of representation dated 1 December 2023, submitted by the Chief
Superintendent, North East Division, Police Scotland.

Representatives from SJA Property Group Limited were in attendance, spoke in support
of the application and responded to questions from members.

Sergeant Grant, Police Scotland was in attendance, spoke in support of the letter of
representation and responded to questions from members.

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - FIRST FLOOR LEFT, 22 ALLAN
STREET

8. The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application required to be determined by 24 September
2024 and that all the necessary upgrading works and certification had been completed;
and (2) a letter of representation dated 1 December 2023, submitted by the Chief
Superintendent, North East Division, Police Scotland.

Representatives from SJA Property Group Limited were in attendance, spoke in support
of the application and responded to questions from members.

Sergeant Grant, Police Scotland was in attendance, spoke in support of the letter of
representation and responded to questions from members.

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - FIRST FLOOR LEFT, 149 BON
ACCORD STREET

9. The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application required to be determined by 24 September

Page 18



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
11 January 2024

2024 and that all the necessary upgrading works and certification had been completed,;
and (2) a letter of representation dated 1 December 2023, submitted by the Chief
Superintendent, North East Division, Police Scotland.

Representatives from SJA Property Group Limited were in attendance, spoke in support
of the application and responded to questions from members.

Sergeant Grant, Police Scotland was in attendance, spoke in support of the letter of
representation and responded to questions from members.

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - FLAT A, 26 HILL STREET

10. The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application required to be determined by 25 September
2024 and that all the necessary upgrading works and certification had been completed;
and (2) a letter of representation dated 1 December 2023, submitted by the Chief
Superintendent, North East Division, Police Scotland.

Representatives from SJA Property Group Limited were in attendance, spoke in support
of the application and responded to questions from members.

Sergeant Grant, Police Scotland was in attendance, spoke in support of the letter of
representation and responded to questions from members.

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - 1A ROSLIN TERRACE

11. The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application required to be determined by 28 September
2024 and that all the necessary upgrading works and certification had been completed,;
and (2) a letter of representation dated 1 December 2023, submitted by the Chief
Superintendent, North East Division, Police Scotland.

Representatives from SJA Property Group Limited were in attendance, spoke in support
of the application and responded to questions from members.

Page 19



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
11 January 2024

Sergeant Grant, Police Scotland was in attendance, spoke in support of the letter of
representation and responded to questions from members.

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

The Sub Committee resolved:-
to grant the licence.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - FLAT 3, 10 WALLFIELD CRESCENT

12. The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application required to be determined by 28 September
2024 and that all the necessary upgrading works and certification had been completed;
and (2) a letter of representation dated 1 December 2023, submitted by the Chief
Superintendent, North East Division, Police Scotland.

Representatives from SJA Property Group Limited were in attendance, spoke in support
of the application and responded to questions from members.

Sergeant Grant, Police Scotland was in attendance, spoke in support of the letter of
representation and responded to questions from members.

Both parties were given the opportunity to sum up.
The Sub Committee resolved:-

to grant the licence.
- COUNCILLOR STEVE DELANEY, Convener

Page 20



Agenda Item 5.3

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN, 26 January 2024. Minute of Meeting of the LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE. Present:- Councillor Al-Samarai, Convener; and Councillors Clark
and Copland (as substitute for Councillor Fairfull).

The agenda, reports and recording associated with this minute can be found
here.

Please note that if any changes are made to this minute at the point of
approval, these will be outlined in the subsequent minute and this document
will not be retrospectively altered.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

There were no declarations of interest intimated.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - 33 QUEENS HIGHLANDS

The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing

Manager, which advised that the application was before the Committee for the reason
that one letter of objection, appended to the report was submitted to the Private Sector
Housing Team; and (2) a representation from RJH Accommodation.

Mrs Jocelyn Janssen, Private Sector Housing Manager advised that the necessary
upgrading works and certification had still to be completed.

Mr Duncan Kerr, representing the applicant was in attendance, spoke in support of the
application and responded to questions from members.

The objector, Ms Vanessa Anne Smith was not in attendance, nor represented.

The Sub Committee resolved:-

to defer consideration of the application until the necessary certification was completed,
after which time the Chief Officer - Early Intervention and Community Empowerment
could grant the licence under delegated powers if appropriate.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - 34 QUEENS HIGHLANDS

The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing

Manager, which advised that the application was before the Committee for the reason
that one letter of objection, appended to the report was submitted to the Private Sector
Housing Team; and (2) a representation from RJH Accommodation.

Mrs Jocelyn Janssen, Private Sector Housing Manager advised that the necessary
upgrading works and certification had still to be completed.

Page 21


https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=624&MId=9249

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
26 January 2024

Mr Duncan Kerr, representing the applicant was in attendance, spoke in support of the
application and responded to questions from members.

The objector, Ms Vanessa Anne Smith was not in attendance, nor represented.

The Sub Committee resolved:-

to defer consideration of the application until the necessary certification was completed,
after which time the Chief Officer - Early Intervention and Community Empowerment
could grant the licence under delegated powers if appropriate.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - 7 JUTE STREET

4. The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application was before the Committee for the reason
that one letter of objection, appended to the report was submitted to the Private Sector
Housing Team; and (2) a representation from Ms Lola Zhou.

Mrs Jocelyn Janssen, Private Sector Housing Manager advised that the necessary
upgrading works and certification had still to be completed.

Ms Tatyana Khilo, representing the applicant was in attendance, spoke in support of the
application and responded to questions from members.

The objector, Ms Nicola James was not in attendance, nor represented.

The Sub Committee resolved:-

to defer consideration of the application until the next meeting of the Sub Committee on
28 February 2024 in order to allow the applicant to review the number of guests they
wish to accommodate.

SHORT TERM LET (EXISTING OPERATOR) - 40 BEECHGROVE GARDENS

5. The Sub Committee had before it (1) a report by the Private Sector Housing
Manager, which advised that the application was before the Committee for the reason
that seven letters of objection, appended to the report were submitted to the Private
Sector Housing Team; and (2) a representation from RJH Accommodation.

Mrs Jocelyn Janssen, Private Sector Housing Manager advised that the letter of objection
from Dr John Barron had been withdrawn and that the necessary upgrading works and
certification had still to be completed.

Mr Duncan Kerr, representing the applicant was in attendance, spoke in support of the
application and responded to questions from members.

Page 22



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
26 January 2024

Mr Fraser Masson and Mr Douglas Kynoch were in attendance, and spoke in support of
their letters of objection.

All parties were given the opportunity to sum up.

The Sub Committee resolved:-

to defer consideration of the application until the necessary certification was completed,
after which time the Chief Officer - Early Intervention and Community Empowerment
could grant the licence under delegated powers if appropriate.

PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENT LICENCE - HILTON COMMUNITY CENTRE
6. The Sub Committee were advised that this application had been withdrawn by

the applicant.
- COUNCILLOR GILL AL-SAMARAI, Convener

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda Item 5.4

TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP

ABERDEEN, 6 December 2023. Minute of Meeting of the TAXI AND PRIVATE
HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP. Present:- Councillor Al-Samarai,
Chairperson; and Councillors Boulton, Clark, Delaney, Henrickson and Lawrence;
and Alan Catto (Independent Driver), Chris Douglas (Aberdeen Taxis), Stewart
Duncan (Airport Taxis), Russell McLeod (Rainbow City Taxis), Luke Hulse
(Independent Driver), Peter Cambell (Railway Station and Unite Union) and
Hussein Patwa (Disability Equity Partnership).

In_attendance:- PC lan Duthie and PC Gary Forbes (Police Scotland), John Weir
and Derek Jamieson (Fleet Services, Operations), Sandy Munro, Dave McKane,
Alexa Last and Daniel Wright (Licensing and Planning Team) and Mark Masson
and Gogo Okafor (Committee Services)

WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
1. The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

The Chair advised that this would be PC Duthie’s last meeting as he was moving to
another role within Police Scotland.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
to thank PC Duthie for his valuable input into the work of the Consultation Group and
note that PC Forbes would be attending future meetings as his replacement.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST OR TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

2. There were no Declarations of Interest or Transparency Statements intimated.

MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 30 AUGUST 2023 - FOR APPROVAL

3. The Consultation Group had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 30
August 2023.

In relation to article 7 (Easement of Taxi Restrictions at Aberdeen Railway Station), the
Consultation Group heard Sandy Munro, Legal Adviser provide an update, noting (1) that
ScotRail Management at the Railway Station had confirmed that any Taxi and Private
Hire vehicle driver, whether they are permit holders or not, could drop off any passengers
at the clearly marked drop off points at the station, provided that the destination of their
journey was the Railway Station; (2) that a pre-booked hire where the passenger was
disabled or elderly may be collected within the station, but not at the rank regardless of
whether the driver was a permit holder or not and that this would be monitored by CCTV;
(3) that a response was awaited from ScotRail Management in respect of seeking clarity
on the location of the drop off points, and when this is known, all licensed drivers would
be contacted by the Licensing Team and provided with the aforementioned information;
and (4) that licence holders would also be encouraged to report any concerns/issues
which they may experience from permit holders.

Page 25



TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
6 December 2023

The Consultation Group resolved:-

0] to note the information provided,;

(i)  to note that Peter Cambell was the representative on the Consultation Group for
the Railway Station taxi licence drivers/permit holders; and

(i) to otherwise approve the minute as a correct record.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT

4, The Consultation Group had before it for consideration, the Enforcement Officer’'s
report which provided details relating to Taxi/Private Hire Car issues and information.

Dave McKane highlighted the mainissues from his report, making reference to (a) current
numbers of licensed vehicles and drivers; (b) the street knowledge test statistics during
the period 16 August to 28 November 2023; and (c) the time taken by the Licensing Team
to produce and issue licences.

During discussion the following was raised and noted:-

e that members were receiving complaints from residents in relation to the
availability of taxis and where taxis were not turning up for pre-booked
appointments, noting that this was largely due to there being less taxi drivers since
pre-covid and the time (2-3 years) it would take to fully recover from this position,
including issues such as the cost of purchasing vehicles, particularly WAVs; and

e that Aberdeen Inspired had approached the Council wishing to discuss the
situation and impact of taxi and private hire car shortages in the city centre and
how this could be resolved, noting that the best way to have this discussion would
be to add it as an agenda item for a future meeting of the Group.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

M to note the report;

(i)  to note that the Taxi Demand Survey would be submitted to the Licensing
Committee in early 2024 for consideration; and

(i)  that Aberdeen Inspired be invited to the next meeting of the Consultation Group.

MIXED FLEET DISCUSSION - SANDY MUNRO

5. The Consultation Group had before it a paper from Sandy Munro, Legal Adviser
which sought discussion and feedback in relation to a Mixed Taxi Fleet.

The discussion points were as follows:-

Arriving at a reasonable split percentage;

Method of maintaining the spilit;

Reasonable length of notice of availability of a saloon plate; and
Means of ensuring saloon plates are properly surrendered.

Page 26



TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
6 December 2023

Mr Munro advised (1) that he sought early engagement with the taxi trade on the above
key points; (2) explained that any feedback/suggestions would be presented to a future
meeting of the Group for discussion; (3) that a formal consultation process would be
conducted with the taxi trade and public and a report on the Mixed Fleet Policy would be
submitted to the Licensing Committee for consideration and approval.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
that this item including any feedback from taxi trade members would be presented to the
next meeting for discussion.

SAFEKAB APPLICATION UPDATE- CHRIS DOUGLAS

6. The Consultation Group had before it a paper from Chris Douglas which provided
an update in relation to the Safekab Application.

The paper advised that (1) the sister company, Inverness Taxis had successfully
launched the Safekab Application which had been well received in the Highlands and
indeed by government at local and national level with Chris Douglas’ business partner
Gavin Johnstone invited to speak at Westminster with regards to the Application and
safety aspects; (2) Aberdeen Taxis had not launched the Application due to not having
confidence in the amount of available cars or resources to service the demand; and (3)
it was an impossible situation to deal with at present and that it would be detrimental to
the Application and its service/reach to launch it inthe current climate.

Mr Douglas reiterated much of the points from the paper and intimated that the
Application in the Highlands had received approximately 7000 downloads.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
to note the update.

REQUEST FOR AN ADDITIONAL TAXI TRADE MEMBER REPRESENTATIVE ON
THE GROUP -RUSSELL MCLEOD

7. The Consultation Group had before it a request from Russell McLeod for an
additional taxi trade member representative on the group.

The paper advised that (1) Douglas Cowie had recently been appointed as Head of
Operations at ComCab Aberdeen; (2) as Aberdeen Airport (Stewart Duncan), Aberdeen
Taxis (Chris Douglas) and Rainbow Taxis (Russell McLeod) were all effectively
represented on the group, then it would be fair that ComCab were represented as well;
(3) although all current members had “titles” as to who they represent, it would be fair to
say that all get involved in all subjects, whether it was their topic, or not.

Page 27



TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
6 December 2023

During discussion, the following was noted:-

¢ that at present, there were two vacancies on the group, namely for an Independent
Taxi Driver representative and a GMB Union representative;

e that ComCab being a Licensed Taxi Office was already being represented on the
group by Russell McLeod;

e that an additional taxi trade member representative in this regard would not meet
the criteria of any of the two vacancies and that he did not represent a specific and
recognised different interest group;

e that any significant changes to the remit of the group would require Licensing
Committee approval, by way of a report to be submitted and considered; and

e that the remit of the group did not provide any details on whether designated
substitutes were permitted or expected.

Mr McLeod suggested that Douglas Cowie could be a representative in relation to Taxi
Trade Disability Liaison.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

0] to request that the Licensing Committee consider receiving a report at their
meeting in April 2024 on the request for an additional representative from the taxi
trade as the Taxi Trade’'s Disability Liaison member, namely Douglas Cowie
(ComCab); and

(i)  to note that the Clerk would update the remit of the group to include information
on substitutions.

KNOWLEDGE TEST WORKING GROUP - STEWART DUNCAN

8. The Consultation Group had before it a paper by Stewart Duncan in relation to a
request to establish a Street Knowledge Test Working Group.

The paper advised that the taxi trade still feel that they need to review the Knowledge
Test, not to dilute it, but to bring it up to date given the current Knowledge Test criteria
was 20 years old; and suggested that a “sub/working group” be established to explore
possibilities.

During discussion the following was raised and noted:-

e that the Street Knowledge Test was previously reviewed and approved at the
Licensing Committee meeting in September 2022;

e that there was only an 8-10% pass rate and the content of the test including places
of interest may be outdated or no longer exist; and

e that a working group could include elected members, licensing officers, taxi trade
members and other representation including Police Scotland and meet twice in
2024.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

Page 28



TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
6 December 2023

to note that Sandy Munro would liaise with Stewart Duncan on the establishment of an
informal Street Knowledge Test Group.

FIRST MEETING 2024 - WHAT HAS BEEN ASKED AND ACHIEVED - RUSSELL
MCLEOD

9. The Consultation Group had before ita paper from Russell McLeod which advised
that it may be beneficial that a ‘report card’ outlining what had been achieved during 2023
be prepared and submitted to the first meeting of the group in 2024.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
to agree that a ‘2023 report card’ be prepared by the taxi trade members and submitted
to the next meeting of the group.

VISIT ABERDEENSHIRE DESTINATION TRAINING - CHRIS DOUGLAS

10. The Consultation Group had before it a paper by Chris Douglas in relation to
destination training on behalf of Visit Aberdeenshire.

The paper (1) sought assistance in terms of circulating destination training on behalf of
Visit Aberdeenshire to the wider taxi trade which would benefit the city and its image; (2)
indicated that the training would be provided by the marketing team at Visit
Aberdeenshire and would be an excellent tool for licenced drivers to use; and (3) advised
that Mr Douglas would furnish the Licencing Team with the details if they were receptive
to circulating it to the taxi trade.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
to note that Sandy Munro would make arrangements that the link to the destination
training would be circulated to the taxi trade.

EXECUTIVE HIRE TRANSPORT IN THE CITY - CHRIS DOUGLAS

11. The Consultation Group had a paper by Chris Douglas in relation to the Council’s
position regarding Executive Hire transport.

The paper advised (1) that at present there were companies who operated Executive
Hire services without an operator’s licence or vehicle licence for the car or driver; (2) that
it was his understanding that the legislation dictated that any hire and reward activity
must be licenced unless it was for a wedding or funeral with the intention/exception of
the 24 contract exemption clause; (3) that recently at Offshore Europe an ex-taxi driver
who was known to have lost his licence was working for a long established Executive
Hire company picking up corporate clients from the taxi rank in an unlicensed vehicle
under the banner of ‘an executive hire’; (4) that it raised the question as to what was

Page 29



TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
6 December 2023

enforceable and what was not with regards to licenced activity; and (5) that the trade
would like to increase Executive Hire offerings but stay within the guidance of the
legislation, however at present it did not appear to be the status quo in the city.

The Consultation Group heard from Sandy Munro, Legal Adviser who explained that
legislation at present states that as long as the vehicle was hired under a contract for
exclusive hire for a period of not less than 24 hours, then it would not fall into the
licensable activity category. He intimated that an amendment to the legislation had been
passed recently to remove that exemption, however itwas not in force yet, and there was
no indication when that would be enforceable by the Licensing Authority.

At this juncture, PC Duthie encouraged the taxi trade members to report details of any
illegal (un-licensed) taxi drivers to Police Scotland, noting that only one complaint had
been received since the last meeting.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

to request that the Licensing Committee consider whether it would be appropriate to write
to the Scottish Government requesting that the recently passed legislation be expedited
as soon as possible in order for Local Authorities to address the number of complaints
being received regarding the un-licensed Executive Hire loophole.

REQUEST TO INCREASE THE AGE OF VEHICLE - CHRIS DOUGLAS

12. The Consultation Group had before it a paper by Chris Douglas which requested
an increase to the Age of Vehicle Policy.

The paper advised that other cities had successfully increased the age inwhich a private
hire non Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle could be licensed (Glasgow was now 7 years);
and requested that Aberdeen following suit given it currently sat at 5 years or less at first
licensing or substitution.

In addition Mr Douglas said that increasing the age would hopefully encourage people
into the taxi trade

The Consultation Group heard Sandy Munro, Legal Adviser indicate that following a
recent check with other local authorities, the following information was received:-
e Glasgow City Council age limit was still 5 years;
e Edinburgh and Dundee Council’'s do not have an age limit although in Dundee all
new vehicles must be electric;
e Perth had a maximum age limit of 10 years, therefore vehicles would need to be
replaced once it was over 10 years of age;
e Highland, Stirling and North Lanarkshire Councils were 5 years or less; and
e South Lanarkshire was 7 years or less.

Page 30



TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
6 December 2023

Mr Munro indicated that most authorities have an upper age limit cap, however Aberdeen
did not, therefore as long as the vehicle passed the bi-annual inspection it could continue

to be re-licensed.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

to note that the Age of Vehicle Policy was due to be reviewed in 2024, and that the taxi
trade could submit their views during the consultation period, following which the
Licensing Committee could consider any changes to the policy.

2024 MEETING DATES

13. The Consultation Group had before it their meeting dates for 2024, as follows:-
e 6 February;
e 2 May,

4 September; and
13 November.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
to note the 2024 meeting dates, all to be held in the Town House at 10.00am.
- COUNCILLOR GILL AL-SAMARAI, Chairperson

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP

ABERDEEN, 6 February 2024. Minute of Meeting of the TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE
CAR CONSULTATION GROUP. Present:- Councillor Delaney, Chairperson; and
Councillors Al-Samarai, Boulton, Clark, Henrickson and Lawrence; and Alan Catto
(Independent Driver), Chris Douglas (Aberdeen Taxis), Stewart Duncan (Airport
Taxis), Russell McLeod (Rainbow City Taxis), Luke Hulse (Independent Driver),
Peter Cambell (Railway Station and Unite Union) and Amanda Foster (substituting
for Hussein Patwa - Disability Equity Partnership).

In attendance:- PC Gary Forbes (Police Scotland), John Weir and Derek Jamieson
(Fleet Services, Operations), Sandy Munro, Alexa Last and Daniel Wright
(Licensing Team), Vycki Ritson (Engineering, Operations) and Mark Masson and
Gogo Okafor (Committee Services)

WELCOME AND APOLOGIES
1. The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

The Clerk advised that Hussein Patwa had intimated his apologies, and that Amanda
Foster would be substituting for him.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST OR TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

2. There were no Declarations of Interest or Transparency Statements intimated.

MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 6 DECEMBER 2023 - FOR APPROVAL

3. The Consultation Group had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 6
December 2023.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
to approve the minute.

UPDATES FROM ROADS REGARDING HADDEN STREET AND FEEDBACK
RELATING TO CRUISE ARRANGEMENT - VYCKI RITSON

4. The Consultation Group heard from Vycki Ritson, Engineering Team Leader who
provided an update in relation to the closure of Hadden Street and sought feedback from
the Taxi Trade regarding cruise arrangements.

Ms Ritson advised that there were some major changes coming to the city centre and
some pieces of work would be starting in the next few months, one being the Aberdeen
Market redevelopment. She indicated that discussions had been held and it was
acknowledged that space would be required to carry out those works, including the
location of office buildings for the Management Team that would be supervising the
works. It was noted that they would be using Hadden Street as that was the only space
that would be available for deliveries in the area. In that regard, Hadden Street would be

Page 33



TAXI AND PRVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
6 February 2024

closed to traffic for the duration of the works and that included the use of the taxi rank
during that period of time.

Ms Ritson advised that the taxi rank on Exchequer Row would be available as an
alternative in the area, and the intention was that the Back Wynd taxi rank would also be
available. She explained that the confined nature of the site meant that there would be
limitations into the alternatives that would be available in that area and Hadden Street
was one of those streets that they would have to close as a resullt.

During discussion, the following was noted:-

e that consultation should be undertaken prior to closing any taxi rank around the
city, noting that it was not possible on this occasion due to the request to close
Hadden Street coming at short notice;

e that inrelation to the central Union Street works, it may be the case that the taxi
rank remained in use on Back Wynd, with vehicles going via Gaelic Lane, back up
Belmont Street and onto Schoolhill that way, noting that further discussion on this
was required with Police Scotland prior to any decision being made;

e that the Night Time Taxi Rank on Union Street would close during the works,
however officers were looking into the possibility of having the Back Wynd Taxi
Rank in operation 24/7, noting that further discussion with the Police and the Taxi
Trade would be undertaken in this regard;

e that it was the intention to re-open the taxi rank on Union Street after the works
were completed;

e that additional media for members of the public was planned in relation to the
closures of the taxi ranks including an indicative timetable of the works in the area;
and

e that in relation to the South Harbour cruise arrangements, it was noted that a taxi
rank in the area should be considered, however it was acknowledged that
Management at the Harbour Board were concerned about safety within the South
Harbour area.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
to note the information provided.

THEIMPACT OF TAXI AND PRIVATEHIRE CAR SHORTAGES IN THE CITY CENTRE
- ABERDEEN INSPIRED

5. This item was deferred to the next meeting of the Consultation Group.

Page 34



TAXI AND PRVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP
6 February 2024

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER REPORT

6. The Consultation Group had before it for consideration, the Enforcement Officer’'s
report which provided details relating to Taxi/Private Hire Car issues and information.

The report provided details of (a) the current numbers of licensed vehicles and drivers
compared to February 2023; (b) street knowledge test statistics during the period 5
December 2023 to 23 January 2024; (c) information regarding a number of complaints
relating to drivers not accepting Card payments; and (d) the number of tests booked, sat
and passed.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
to note the information provided.

MIXED TAXI FLEET - VERBAL FEEDBACK FROM THE TAXI TRADE

7. With reference to article 5 of the minute of the previous meeting of 6 December
2023, the Consultation Group considered issues relating to a mixed Taxi Fleet, including: -
Arriving at a reasonable split percentage;

Method of maintaining the split;

Reasonable length of notice of availability of a saloon plate; and

Means of ensuring saloon plates were properly surrendered.

During discussion, the following was noted:-

e that a 50/50 (Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle/Saloon Car) split percentage would
be reasonable;

e that there would be difficulties in maintaining a mixed fleet, particularly as there
seemed to be a move away from drivers purchasing WAVs due to the cost of these
vehicles; and

e that anincentive to maintain the number of WAV vehicles was required, possibly
by not taking payment when renewing licences.

Mr Douglas suggested that the taxi trade could produce some key points and suggestions
to be submitted to the next meeting.

The Consultation Group resolved:-
(@) to note the information provided; and
(i)  that this item be added to the next meeting of the Group, noting that the taxi trade

would submit suggestions/proposals relating to a mixed Taxi Fleet.
- COUNCILLOR STEVE DELANEY, Chairperson

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



/€ abed

| C

D

E

LICENSING COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER
The Business Planner details the reports which have been instructed by the Committee as well as reports which the Functions expect to be submitting.

Delayed or
TS Recommende
Report Title Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose Update Report Author | Chief Officer D —— R S d for removal | Explanation if delayed,
of Report or transfer, | removed or transferred
Number ]
enter either D,
R,or T
21 February 2024
Late Hours Catering to review existing policy and determine if a review Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  [16.3
Policy exercise is required
Taxi Driver Training Licensing Committee 19/2/19 agreed to instruct the Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  |16.3 D Progress is being made
Chief Officer — Governance to continue to investigate but discussions ongoing
training programmes for taxi and private hire drivers with Training Providers -
and report back to the Committee in this regard as and Report likely to be
when appropriate. submitted to June Meeting
Back Wynd Taxi Rank Seeking authority to consult on change of operating Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  |16.3
Hours of Operation hours for the Back Wynd taxi rank
24 April 2024
Public Entertainment to review existing resolution and determine if a review Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  [16.3
Licensing Resolution exercise is required
Taxi Demand Survey The Committee on 6/9/22 agreed to defer the Taxi Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  |16.3

(including Review of Taxi
Ranks)

Demand survey for a period of 12 months. The survey
will be instructed within that period and the results
reported to committee on 8 November.

The Committee on 26/10/21 agreed to instruct the
Chief Officer — Governance to undertake a Review of
the Taxi Ranks in Aberdeen at the earliest opportunity
following any Council decision being taken on the
options for vehicle access on Union Street and the
Spaces for People interventions in that area.

G'G Wa)| epusby



g¢c abed

A B C D E F G H
Delayed or
. . . Terms of RESITIEE Lo
REnGIETitle Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose Updaie Report Author | Chief Officer Directorate Reference d for removal | Explanation if delayed,
of Report or transfer, removed or transferred
Number .
enter either D,
| 2 | R,or T
Taxi Fleet Composition The Licensing Committee on 15/3/23 agreed that a Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  [16.3
report on the options for a mixed taxi fleet be brought to
Committee at its meeting on 6 September 2023
10
5 June 2024
11
Low Emission Zone - The Committee on 6/9/23 agreed to instruct the Chief Will Hekelaar |Strategic Place Commissioning |16.3
Impact of Glasgow's time- |Officer — Strategic Place Planning to report back to the Planning
limited exemption for Taxi |Licensing Committee in June 2024 on the impacts of
Operators Glasgow’s time-limited exemption for taxi operators.
The NZET on 1/11/23 agreed to request that the report
to be presented to the Licensing Committee in June
2024 on the impacts of Glasgow’s time-limited
exemption for taxi operators be circulated to the Net
Zero, Environment and Transport Committee members
for information
12
Public Charitable to review existing policy and determine if a review Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  |16.3
Collection Policy exercise is required
13
Review of the Short Term |The Committee on 06/09/22 agreed that a review of the Jocelyn Early Customer 16.3
Lets Policy policy be undertaken 12 months from the Janssen Intervention and
implementation date (1 October 2022). Community
14 Empowerment
20 August 2024
15
Second Hand Dealer's to review existing resolution and determine if a review Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  |16.3
Licence Resolution exercise is required
16
9 October 2024
17
Taxi & Private Hire to review existing policy and determine if a review Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  [16.3
exercise is required
18

4 December 2024




6€ abed

21

Effectiveness Report

report of the Licensing Committee to enable Members
to provide comment on the data contained within
(Reporting Period is 15 October 2023 to 15 October
2024)

A B C D E F G H
Delayed or
Terms of Recommende
REnGIETitle Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose Updaie Report Author | Chief Officer Directorate Reference d for removal | Explanation if delayed,
of Report or transfer, removed or transferred
Number .
enter either D,
| 2 | R,or T
Street Trader's Licence to review existing policy and determine if a review Sandy Munro  |Governance Commissioning  [16.3
Policy exercise is required
20
Annual Committee The purpose of this report is to present the annual Mark Masson |Governance Commissioning  |GD 8.5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda ltem 7.1

REFERRAL

TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP

ABERDEEN, 6 December 2023.

REQUEST FOR AN ADDITIONAL TAXI TRADE MEMBER REPRESENTATIVE ON
THE GROUP -RUSSELL MCLEOD

The Consultation Group had before it a request from Russell McLeod for an additional
taxi trade member representative on the group.

The paper advised that (1) Douglas Cowie had recently been appointed as Head of
Operations at ComCab Aberdeen; (2) as Aberdeen Airport (Stewart Duncan), Aberdeen
Taxis (Chris Douglas) and Rainbow Taxis (Russell McLeod) were all effectively
represented on the group, then it would be fair that ComCab were represented as well;
(3) although all current members had “titles” as to who they represent, it would be fair to
say that all get involved in all subjects, whether it was their topic, or not.

During discussion, the following was noted:-

¢ that at present, there were two vacancies on the group, namely for an Independent
Taxi Driver representative and a GMB Union representative;

e that ComCab being a Licensed Taxi Office was already being represented on the
group by Russell McLeod;

e that an additional taxi trade member representative in this regard would not meet
the criteria of any of the two vacancies and that he did not represent a specific and
recognised different interest group;

e that any significant changes to the remit of the group would require Licensing
Committee approval, by way of a report to be submitted and considered; and

e that the remit of the group did not provide any details on whether designated
substitutes were permitted or expected.

Mr McLeod suggested that Douglas Cowie could be a representative in relation to Taxi
Trade Disability Liaison.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

0] to request that the Licensing Committee consider receiving a report at their
meeting in April 2024 on the request for an additional representative from the taxi
trade as the Taxi Trade’s Disability Liaison member, namely Douglas Cowie
(ComCab); and

(i)  to note that the Clerk would update the remit of the group to include information
on substitutions.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda ltem 7.2

REFERRAL

TAXI AND PRIVATE HIRE CAR CONSULTATION GROUP

ABERDEEN, 6 December 2023.

EXECUTIVE HIRE TRANSPORT IN THE CITY - CHRIS DOUGLAS

11. The Consultation Group had a paper by Chris Douglas in relation to the Council’s
position regarding Executive Hire transport.

The paper advised (1) that at present there were companies who operated Executive
Hire services without an operator’s licence or vehicle licence for the car or driver; (2) that
it was his understanding that the legislation dictated that any hire and reward activity
must be licenced unless it was for a wedding or funeral with the intention/exception of
the 24 contract exemption clause; (3) that recently at Offshore Europe an ex-taxi driver
who was known to have lost his licence was working for a long established Executive
Hire company picking up corporate clients from the taxi rank in an unlicensed vehicle
under the banner of ‘an executive hire’; (4) that it raised the question as to what was
enforceable and what was not with regards to licenced activity; and (5) that the trade
would like to increase Executive Hire offerings but stay within the guidance of the
legislation, however at present it did not appear to be the status quo in the city.

The Consultation Group heard from Sandy Munro, Legal Adviser who explained that
legislation at present states that as long as the vehicle was hired under a contract for
exclusive hire for a period of not less than 24 hours, then it would not fall into the
licensable activity category. He intimated that an amendment to the legislation had been
passed recently to remove that exemption, however itwas not in force yet, and there was
no indication when that would be enforceable by the Licensing Authority.

At this juncture, PC Duthie encouraged the taxi trade members to report details of any
illegal (un-licensed) taxi drivers to Police Scotland, noting that only one complaint had
been received since the last meeting.

The Consultation Group resolved:-

to request that the Licensing Committee consider whether it would be appropriate to write
to the Scottish Government requesting that the recently passed legislation be expedited
as soon as possible in order for Local Authorities to address the number of complaints
being received regarding the un-licensed Executive Hire loophole.

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda Iltem 8.1

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Licensing Committee
DATE 21 February 2024
EXEMPT No

CONFIDENTIAL No

REPORT TITLE Late Hours Catering Policy
REPORT NUMBER COM/24/057

DIRECTOR Gale Beattie

CHIEF OFFICER Jenni Lawson

REPORT AUTHOR Sandy Munro

TERMS OF REFERENCE | 16.3

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1  Toreview the positioninrelation to Late Hours Catering licences and determine
whether a formal review process is required.

2. RECOMMENDATION(S)
That the Committee:-

2.1 Consider the current policy in relation to Late Hours Catering licences and
determine whether a formal review process is required.

3. CURRENT SITUATION
3.1 The current Late Hours Catering policy is attached as Appendix 1.

3.2 There are currently 2 separate areas for the purposes of Late Hours Catering
licences. The first comprises the city centre and beach areas, with the second
being the remainder of the Aberdeen City Council area.

3.3 The terminal hours for the city centre/beach area were designated as 1 hour
later than those set by the Licensing Board for alcohol licences.

3.4  During the recent review of the Licensing Board’s Statement of Licensing Policy
the terminal hours for alcohol licences were unchanged. It is suggested
therefore that a formal review of the Late Hours Catering policy is not required
at this time.

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from the recommendations of
this report.

Page 45



5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1 There are no direct legal implications arising from the recommendations of this
report.

6. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1 There are no direct environmental implications arising from the
recommendations of this report.

7. RISK
Category Risks Primary Controls/Control *Target *Does
Actions to achieve Risk Level | Target Risk
Target Risk Level (L, M or H) Level
*taking into Sl
account Appetlte
controls/control Set?
actions
Strategic | N/A Yes
Risk
Compliance | N/A Yes
Operational | N/A Yes
Financial N/A Yes
Reputational | N/A Yes
Environment | N/A Yes
/ Climate

8. OUTCOMES

The proposals in this report have no impact on the Council Delivery Plan.

9. IMPACT ASSESSMENTS

Assessment Outcome
Integrated Impact No assessment required. | confirm this has been
Assessment discussed and agreed with Jenni Lawson, Chief Officer,

Governance on 1 February 2024

Data Protection Impact | Not required.
Assessment

Other N/A

10. BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1 None

Page 46



11. APPENDICES

11.1 Appendix 1 — Current Late Hours Catering Policy

12. REPORT AUTHOR CONTACT DETAILS
Name Sandy Munro

Title Solicitor
Email Address = AleMunro@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Late Hours Catering — Law and Policy Guidelines

1. Legislation

In terms of Section 42 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 a late
hours catering licence is required for the sale to or the consumption by the
public of food between the hours of 11pm and 5am. This includes
consumption of food both on and off the premises.

A late hours catering licence is not required:

a) if the premises are licensed for the sale of liquor under the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005; or

b) where there is a public entertainment licence in place under Section 41
of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982.

A licence is required for such premises if the late hours catering takes place
outwith the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol or for public entertainment.

Definition of food

Food’ (or ‘foodstuff’) means any substance or product, whether processed,
partially processed or unprocessed, intended to be, or reasonably expected to
be ingested by humans.

‘Food’ includes drink, chewing gum and any substance, including water,
intentionally incorporated into the food during its manufacture, preparation or
treatment.

If the products to be sold or consumed between 11pm and 5am fall within the

definition of food then a late hours catering licence is required. This means
that late opening shops as well as takeaways require such licences.

2. Licensing Committee Policy Guidelines

a. City Centre/Beach Area and Outwith the City Centre

The Committee has different terminal hours for premises within the city centre
and beach area and outwith those areas. The area boundaries are as follows:

City Centre Area (see Appendix 1) — Holburn Junction, Union Street, Rose
Street, Skene Street, Rosemount Viaduct, Schoolhill, Upperkirkgate,
Gallowgate, Littlejohn Street, West North Street, East North Street,
Commerce Street, Virginia Street, Trinity Quay, Guild Street, College Street,
Wellington Place, Springbank Terrace, Willowbank Road and Holburn Street;

Page 49



Aberdeen Beach Area — The Beach Esplanade, the Beach Boulevard and
Links Road; and

Outwith City Centre/Beach — All areas within the Aberdeen City Council
boundary except the City Centre and Aberdeen Beach Areas.

b. Terminal hour

City Centre and Aberdeen Beach area

Premises which are located in the city centre have a current maximum
terminal hour of Sunday to Thursday 03:00 and Friday and Saturdays 04:00.
The city centre for late hours catering purposes also includes the beach area.
Outwith City Centre

Premises outwith the city centre or beach area have a maximum terminal hour
of midnight Monday to Sunday.

c. 24 Hour Superstores and Petrol Stations

i) 24 hour superstores, which have an in-store café, have a maximum
terminal hour of 05:00
ii) 24 hour petrol stations have a maximum terminal hour of 05:00

d. Delegated Powers

Officers have delegated powers to determine applications, unless there is a
potential ground for refusal; For example, an application outwith the guidelines
or a representation or objection has been submitted.

In addition, where the applicant seeks to trade beyond the committee’s current
guideline terminal hours and the application attracts no objection or adverse
observations, the application may be granted by officers under delegated
powers. Such additional delegations of powers shall not apply to trading in
hot food and/or hot beverages.

e. Beqinning and end of British Summertime (BST)

The Licensing Committee introduced the following condition of licence to
ensure that late hours catering premises neither lose nor gain trading hours
when the clock changes. “The beginning or ending of British Summer Time is
to be disregarded for the purpose of determining the time at which the period
of licensed hours ends and, accordingly, the period ends at the time it would
have ended had British Summer Time not begun or ended.”

Late opening liquor licensed premises deal with the clock change in exactly
the same manner.

Page 50



f. Managing Terminal Hours/Closing Times

Licence holders are not permitted to take payment prior to their terminal hour
and permit customers to remain in their premises beyond those hours whilst
food is prepared and/or eaten. All orders must be prepared and the premises
closed by the terminal hour.

Page 51



o \\H\. l'*%%‘_,:__‘\f":-r ll|‘ljll z

5
SR

R ; e TP
e h e p
A *-:\ 2 "F-"-I_n\. .‘1\;\ H
et e 1
___.:_:_.-f"' s %

e e,
T N

o Fgimi A
AL e B

—Hixp

2S abed

Afbert Basir
'--_.&_I:gg.fu.r =
i = =T e

5 LG AH WA
By

/%X < E TR

= T

A TEEWAL fasc [ [ T

T 3 k-
: \H

i B 4 \-?:_“---__‘__ it & e
J : : S S
2 _L%é“' ﬂ?'.ll.p &5 5 o 4 oy 0 T\I
\E?% _.gl; = oty %\ d /:}&r. HE v l
O : £ i i S B e m—

900 Metres 1:10,000
I | I I | I I I | © Crown Copyright. Aberdeen City Council 100023401 (2014)




%y 12 \
.Selnfor(i\ R‘,‘ A :_g %
& 5 x
ToET (5]
r g i °~ ! b
F o [ U = .
et k5 Ry
A R0 ] Fap, R
huhatt 3, 2
e ! H Ty i
¥ ” L
: % I 'I, i) Q\b_'
g ot Mg £
(] B F g N
'g i
bt
N B
\_\_ ’ 2
il E ‘\»_% R
] 3 o LS LN r,
oy SN x Q‘@ &
L& e Biminl v % e,
Jﬂ__’ ; A 2, \ : P, “‘5\
=i s 1) et
Py ] Q‘a\ |\ \,16 00\\_0

https://maps.google.co.uk/ 05/09/2013

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda Item 8.2

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Licensing Committee

DATE 21 February 2024

EXEMPT No

CONFIDENTIAL No

REPORT TITLE Back Wynd Taxi Rank Hours of Operation
REPORT NUMBER COM/24/056

DIRECTOR Gale Beattie

CHIEF OFFICER Jenni Lawson

REPORT AUTHOR Sandy Munro

TERMS OF REFERENCE | 16.3

11

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To seek Committee approval to undertake a consultation exercise on the
prospect of increasing the hours of operation of the Back Wynd taxi rank whilst
the night time rank on Union Street is inaccessible.

RECOMMENDATION(S)
That the Committee:-

Authorise the Chief Officer (Governance) to undertake a consultation exercise
on increasing the hours of operation of the Back Wynd taxi rank to 24 hours a
day; and

Instruct the Chief Officer (Governance) to report the results of the consultation
exercise to the Committee at the meeting on 24 April 2024

CURRENT SITUATION

The Back Wynd taxi rank currently operates from 0500 hours to 0000 hours
daily. A night time taxi rank situated on Union Street caters for passengers
between the hours of 0000 and 0500 currently.

As a result of construction works scheduled to be carried out on Union Street
from 29 April 2024 the night time rank will be inaccessible.

It is proposed to increase the hours of operation of the Back Wynd rank to
compensate for the temporary loss of the night time rank. The change in hours
would commence on 29 April 2024 to coincide with the construction works.

This report seeks authorisation to carry out a consultation exercise with the

trade, police and public on the proposed changes and to report back to
Committee in April with the results.

Page 55



4.1 There are

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

no direct financial implications arising from the

recommendations of this report.

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1 There are no direct legal implications arising from the recommendations of this

report.

6. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1 There are no direct environmental implications arising from the
recommendations of this report.

7. RISK
Category Risks Primary Controls/Control *Target *Does
Actions to achieve Risk Level | Target Risk
Target Risk Level (L, M or H) Level
*taking into Sl
account Appetite
controls/control Set?
actions
Strategic | N/A Yes
Risk
Compliance | N/A Yes
Operational | N/A Yes
Financial N/A Yes
Reputational | N/A Yes
Environment | N/A Yes
/ Climate

8. IMPACT ASSESSMENTS

Assessment

Outcome

Integrated Impact
Assessment

No assessment required. | confirm this has been
discussed and agreed with Jenni Lawson, Chief Officer,
Governance on 1 February 2024

Data Protection Impact
Assessment

Not required

Other

N/A

9. BACKGROUND PAPERS

9.1 None

Page 56




10. APPENDICES

10.1 None
11. REPORT AUTHOR CONTACT DETAILS
Name Sandy Munro

Title Solicitor
Email Address = AleMunro@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



65 obed

Application Name of Premises of which | Representations | Date by which Page
Applicant & application refers | received application to be Number
Agent determined (date Start
order)
HMO Application Gael vian Mansell | 61 Raeden HMO Team 26 February 2024 61-62
(Renewal) + Crescent, Aberdeen
D J Alexander
HMO Application Mike Laing 168 Morrison Drive, | HMO Team 10 March 2024 63-66
(Renewal) Aberdeen
HMO Application Martin Flett Third Floor Flat, 21 | HMO Team 12 April 2024 67-68
(Renewal) + Justice Street,
D J Alexander Aberdeen
HMO Application Starr Union Street | 406 Union Street, HMO Team 13 April 2024 69-72
(New) Limited Aberdeen
+
Winchesters
Lettings
Short Term Let Mercy Flat 34 Fraser 3 Objections 17 May 2024 73-100
Application Olatunbosun House, 9 Market
(Existing Operator) Brown Street, Aberdeen
Short Term Let Gylan Manson 74 Craigiebuckler 2 Objections 1 August 2024 101-112
Application (new Avenue, Aberdeen
operator)
Short Term Let Steven Watt 79 Ashgrove 1 Objection 27 September 2024 113-122
Application Avenue, Aberdeen
(Existing Operator)
Short Term Let Laura Thain 170 Ocean 1 Objection 27 September 2024 123-130
Application + Apartments 52-54
(Existing Operator) Mycosy Park Road,
Aberdeen

Apartments Ltd

Xauuy epusaby



09 abed

Application Name of Premises of which | Representations | Date by which Page
Applicant & application refers | received application to be Number
Agent determined (date Start

order)

Complaint - Taxi Driver | Mame Leye Mbaye | N/A Complaint x 2 N/A 131-136

and Vehicle Licence

Complaint - Taxi Driver | Adefemi (Tony) N/A Complaint x 2 N/A 137-144

and Vebhicle Licence Adu

Complaint - Taxi Driver | Nikolay Malinov N/A Complaint N/A 145-148

Licence

Complaint - Taxi Driver | Wiliam McKenzie | N/A Complaint x 4 N/A 149-158

and Vehicle Licence

WAV Exemption Steve Wilson N/A Request from N/A 159-160

Request - Taxi Licence Applicant

Exemption from Street | Neil Muirson N/A Request from N/A 161-162

Knowledge Test - Tax applicant

Driver Licence

Taxi Driver Licence — William Cameron N/A Legal N/A 163-166

renewal




Agenda Iltem 9.1

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: HMO LICENCE APPLICATION (RENEWAL)
APPLICANT: GAEL MANSELL

ADDRESS: 61 RAEDEN CRESCENT, ABERDEEN

AGENT: D JALEXANDER

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 27/02/2023
e Determination Date 26/02/2024

At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new HMO licence cannot be granted
for the reason that work requirements to bring the property up to the current HMO
standard have not been completed. The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 21
February 2024, is the last meeting before the one-year statutory deadline for
determining this HMO licence application therefore if the property is still unsuitable
for occupation as an HMO by the day of the Committee, and the Committee are
minded to refuse the application, they must do so at the meeting on 21 February
2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant has satisfactorily
completed the necessary work requirements.

DESCRIPTION

The property at No.61 Raeden Crescent, Aberdeen, a 2 Storey, mid-terraced
property, providing accommodation of 3 letting bedrooms, dining kitchen, lounge
and bathroom. The applicant has requested an occupancy of 3 tenants, which is
acceptable in terms of space and layout.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

e A public Notice of HMO Application was displayed outside the building for
the 21-day statutory period, alerting the general public to the HMO licence
application.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
e General public — no objections

Page 61



COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for HMO licences are dealt with in accordance with the Scottish
Government’'s document:
‘Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation: Statutory Guidance for Scottish Local

Authorities’

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) lts location
i) lts condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
)] Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
Vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e The applicant is registered as a landlord with this Council and the
registration includes No.61 Raeden Crescent, Aberdeen.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour involving the tenants of
No.61 Raeden Crescent, Aberdeen.

e The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows:

1) The bedroom 3 cupboard door is to be eased to operate correctly.

2) A window in each room must be capable of being easily opened for
ventilation. In this regard the right-hand lounge pivot window
mechanism/handle is to be repaired or renewed. The shower room tilt

and turn window is to be adjusted to allow the window to tilt.

3) Supply keys for the lockable window handles throughout the property.

Page 62


https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf

Agenda Iltem 9.2

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: HMO LICENCE APPLICATION (RENEWAL)
APPLICANT: MIKE LAING

ADDRESS: 168 MORRISON DRIVE, ABERDEEN

AGENT: NONE

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 11/03/2023
e Determination Date 10/03/2024

At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new HMO licence cannot be granted
for the reason that work and certification requirements to bring the property up to
the current HMO standard have not been completed. The meeting of the Licensing
Committee on 21 February 2024, is the last meeting before the one-year statutory
deadline for determining this HMO licence application therefore if the property is
still unsuitable for occupation as an HMO by the day of the Committee, and the
Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at the meeting on
21 February 2024. | will advise the Committee whether the applicant has
satisfactorily completed the necessary work and certification.

DESCRIPTION

The property at No.168 Morrison Drive, Aberdeen, first floor, flatted property,
providing accommodation of 3 letting bedrooms, dining kitchen and bathroom. The
applicant has requested an occupancy of 3 tenants, which is acceptable in terms of
space and layout.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

e A public Notice of HMO Application was displayed outside the building for
the 21-day statutory period, alerting the general public to the HMO licence
application.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
e General public — no objections

Page 63



COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for HMO licences are dealt with in accordance with the Scottish

Government’'s document:
‘Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation: Statutory Guidance for Scottish Local

Authorities’

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

i)
i)
iii)
iv)
v)
vi)

vii)
viii)

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper person to

hold an HMO licence, and

2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:

lts location

ts condition

Any amenities it contains

The type & number of persons likely to occupy it

Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided

Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it

The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it

The possibility of undue public nuisance

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

The applicant is registered as a landlord with this Council and the
registration includes No.168 Morrison Drive, Aberdeen.

The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour involving the tenants of
No0.168 Morrison Drive, Aberdeen.

The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows:

1)

2)

3)

4)

The number of electrical sockets must meet the following minimum
Standard: 6 in the kitchen — 6 in the bedrooms — 6 in the living room — 2
Additional sockets elsewhere in the premises. In this regard ensure that
the required number of sockets in each room is readily accessible, as
discussed on site (bedroom 1).

All self-closing doors must be capable of closing fully against their stops
from all angles of swing. In this regard the bedroom 1 door is to be
eased/adjusted to latch correctly.

A window in each room must be capable of being easily opened for
ventilation. In this regard the bedroom 3 tilt and turn window mechanism
is to be overhauled/repaired for the window to operate correctly.

There is evidence of a previous water penetration to the kitchen ceiling.
The affected area should be made good then decorated accordingly.

Page 64



https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf

5) The kitchen wall unit door is required to be re-aligned and the bottom
kitchen unit drawer is to be repaired to operate correctly.

The following certificates must be uploaded:
1. Gas Safety Certificate, detailing all gas appliances and carbon
monoxide detectors (annually).
2. Electrical Installation Condition Report, which meets the requirements
of BS 7671
3. Certificate of Compliance

Page 65




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 66



Agenda Item 9.3

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: HMO LICENCE APPLICATION (RENEWAL)
APPLICANT: MARTIN FLETT

ADDRESS: THIRD FLOOR FLAT, 21 JUSTICE STREET, ABERDEEN
AGENT: D J ALEXANDER

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 13/04/2023
e Determination Date 12/04/2024

At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new HMO licence cannot be granted
for the reason that work requirements to bring the property up to the current HMO
standard have not been completed. The meeting of the Licensing Committee on 21
February 2024, is the last meeting before the one-year statutory deadline for
determining this HMO licence application therefore if the property is still unsuitable
for occupation as an HMO by the day of the Committee, and the Committee are
minded to refuse the application, they must do so at the meeting on 21 February
2024. I will advise the Committee whether the applicant has satisfactorily
completed the necessary work.

DESCRIPTION

The property at Third Floor Flat, 21 Justice Street, Aberdeen, is a 3rd Floor, flatted
property, providing accommodation of 3 letting bedrooms, kitchen, lounge and
shower room. The applicant has requested an occupancy of 3 tenants, which is
acceptable in terms of space and layout.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

e A public Notice of HMO Application was displayed outside the building for
the 21-day statutory period, alerting the general public to the HMO licence
application.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
e General public — no objections

Page 67



COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for HMO licences are dealt with in accordance with the Scottish

Government’'s document:
‘Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation: Statutory Guidance for Scottish Local

Authorities’

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) lts location
i) lts condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
)] Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
Vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e The applicant is registered as a landlord with this Council and the
registration includes Third Floor Flat, 21 Justice Street, Aberdeen.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour involving the tenants of
Third Floor Flat, 21 Justice Street, Aberdeen.

e The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows:

1) Mould at the lounge and bedroom 1 and 2 window areas

2) The property has water ingress to the lounge and bedroom 3 areas

Page 68


https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf

Agenda Item 9.4

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: HMO LICENCE APPLICATION (NEW)
APPLICANT: STARR UNION STREET LIMITED

ADDRESS: 406 UNION STREET, ABERDEEN

AGENT: WINCHESTERS LETTINGS

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 14/04/2023
e Determination Date 13/04/2024

At the date of drafting this Information Note, a new HMO licence cannot be granted
for the reason that work and certification requirements to bring the property up to
the current HMO standard have not been completed. The meeting of the Licensing
Committee on 21 February 2024, is the last meeting before the one-year statutory
deadline for determining this HMO licence application therefore if the property is
still unsuitable for occupation as an HMO by the day of the Committee, and the
Committee are minded to refuse the application, they must do so at the meeting on
21 February 2024. | will advise the Committee whether the applicant has
satisfactorily completed the necessary work and certification.

DESCRIPTION

The property at No.406 Union Street, Aberdeen, a 1st & 2nd floor, flatted property,
providing accommodation of 5 letting bedrooms, open plan kitchen/lounge, utility
room, and shower room. The applicant has requested an occupancy of 5 tenants,
which is acceptable in terms of space and layout.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service
e A public Notice of HMO Application was displayed outside the building for

the 21-day statutory period, alerting the general public to the HMO licence
application.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
e General public — no objections

Page 69



COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for HMO licences are dealt with in accordance with the Scottish

Government’'s document:
‘Licensing of Houses in Multiple Occupation: Statutory Guidance for Scottish Local

Authorities’

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of Part 5 of the Housing
(Scotland) Act 2006, as amended. Available grounds of refusal are as follows:
1) The applicant and/or agent is not considered to be a ‘fit & proper person to
hold an HMO licence, and
2) The property is unsuitable for occupation as an HMO for one, some or all of
the following reasons:
i) lts location
i) lts condition
iii) Any amenities it contains
iv) The type & number of persons likely to occupy it
)] Whether any rooms within it have been subdivided
Vi) Whether any rooms within it have been adapted, resulting in an alteration
to the water & drainage pipes within it
vii)  The safety & security of persons likely to occupy it
viii)  The possibility of undue public nuisance

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e The applicant is registered as a landlord with this Council and the
registration includes No. 406 Union Street, Aberdeen.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints of anti-social behaviour involving the tenants of No.
406 Union Street, Aberdeen.

e The extent of the above-mentioned work requirements are as follows:
- All faulty/missing light bulbs must be immediately replaced.

- The number of electrical sockets must meet the following minimum
Standard: 6 in the kitchen — 6 in the bedrooms — 6 in the living room —
4 Additional sockets elsewhere in the premises. In this regard ensure
that the required number of sockets in each room is readily
accessible.

- A Carbon Monoxide Detector (operated by a long-life sealed battery)
must be installed within any room where a gas appliance or a flue
from such an appliance is located and must be installed in
accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions.

- Allroom and final exit door locks must be capable of being opened
from the inside, without the use of a key. Any door lock not normally

Page 70


https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf
https://www.gov.scot/binaries/content/documents/govscot/publications/advice-and-guidance/2012/02/licensing-multiple-occupied-housing-statutory-guidance-for-scottish-local-authorities/documents/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/licensing-houses-multiple-occupation-statutory-guidance-scottish-local-authorities-pdf/govscot%3Adocument/Licensing%2Bof%2Bhouses%2Bin%2Bmultiple%2Boccupation%2B-%2Bstatutory%2Bguidance%2Bfor%2BScottish%2Blocal%2Bauthorities.pdf

in use must be permanently disabled. In this regard a lock with a turn
button would be suitable on the vestibule door.

- Handles are to be fitted to the bedroom 3 and 4 fitted wardrobes.

- A window in each room must be capable of being easily opened for
ventilation. In this regard the bedroom 3 and 4 window safety catches
are to be repaired to operate correctly.

- The tall larder unit located in the upper floor utility room is to be
securely re-fixed to the wall.

- There is evidence of mould growth to the bedroom 3 windows; this
should be treated with an anti-fungicidal wash as per manufactures
instructions.

- The floor coverings located in the utility room and bedrooms 3 & 5,
are to be thoroughly cleaned, as discussed on site.

The following certificates are outstanding:

1. Certificate of Compliance

2. Gas Safety Certificate, detailing all gas appliances and carbon
monoxide detectors (annually).

3. temised Portable Appliance Testing (PAT) Certificates, for all
electrical appliances provided by the owner (annually).

5. Private Residential Tenancy Agreement, an anti- social behaviour
clause must be detailed.

6. Scottish Fire and Safety Service letter

Page 71




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Agenda Item 9.5

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
EXISTING HOST-SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: MERCY BROWN

PROPERTY MANAGER: MERCY BROWN

ADDRESS: FLAT 34 FRASER HOUSE, 9 MARKET STREET, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 18/05/2023
e Determination Date 17/05/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 3 representations/objections were submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so since at the time of drafting this
report, the necessary upgrading works and certification have been completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at Flat 34 Fraser House, 9 Market Street, Aberdeen, is the subject of
this new Short Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises 1
bedroom, lounge, kitchen and bathroom. The applicant wishes to accommodate a
maximum of 2 guests, which is acceptable in terms of space and layout. The
location of the premises is shown on the plan attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

Police Scotland

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

Aberdeen City Council’'s Planning Team

A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections

e Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team — no objections

¢ One objection email from Aik Shieng Ting (Attached as Appendix B)
e One objection email from Lewis McArthur (Attached as Appendix C)

Page 73



¢ One objection email from Graham Barclay (Attached as Appendix D)
e Letter of representation from the applicant Mercy Brown (Attached as
Appendix E)

The objections were received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government’'s document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(i)not a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of
such a licence if he made the application himself;
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(Dthe location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(ithe nature and extent of the proposed activity;,

(iithe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel,
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

Page 74


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

e All upgrading work required by the Private Sector Housing Officer, including
certification, has been completed.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has one
record of complaint inrespect of Flat 34 Fraser House, 9 Market Street,
Aberdeen:

- 25/03/2023 — An email reporting that the occupant was working as a
prostitute from the property.

e There is one Granted Short Term Let licence on Market Street, Flat K, 164
Market Street.

e The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.

e Information within the Deed of Conditions is not a ground for refusing a
Short Term Let licence within the legislation. Licensing cannot be used to
enforce other legal issues and that would have to be enforced via other
means.

e One of the objections mentions the Notice of Display. The Notice was
initially displayed on 02 June 2023. The Notice was de-faced and the Private
Sector Housing Officer requested the applicant re-display a new Notice and
extend the period of display, which the applicant complied with. The Notice
was removed correctly by the applicant on 2nd July 2023. An Officer verified
the Notice of Display was displayed. The legislation only requires the Notice
to be displayed “on or near” the premises.

e The objection within Appendix C, mentions additional material. f Committee
is minded to view the documentation it can be circulated.

e Alockbox/key box is not a requirement of a Short Term Let licence.
Permission from owners within the building is a requirement before
installation of a lockbox/key box within a communal area.

Page 75



Page 76



lBI

From: JasonTing

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 3:57 PM

To: ShortTermlLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: Objectionto Licence Number AC21478P

Good afternoon,
| want to object to the Short Term Let Licence No: AC21478P. Address as follows:

Flat 34, Fraser House
9, Market Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5PD

The objection is based on a number of factors within the building and | also refer to the "Deed of
Conditions" as attached and listed here:

5.1
Each proprietor shall use and occupy his Unit predominantly as a private dwellinghouse and not
sub-divide it.

5.8
The Units shall not be occupied or used in any manner or form or for any purpose which may be

an injury to the amenity of the neighbourhood or a nuisance to nearby Proprietors, tenants and
others.

Based on many issues we have dealt with as owners/residents, the “Deed of Conditions”,
highlighted above under section 5.8 clearly do not align with the issues & further potential issues
that can be created by "Short Term Letting" within this building. Based on this alone, | do not
understand why “Short Term Lets” would qualify to be acceptable in a building such as this.
There is no CCTV (I have requested this often) or concierge/policing of the building whatsoever
in here. There have been parties and sex work linked to "Short Term Lets" also, which againis
against the rules clearly stipulated by Airbnb on the following link under "lllegal & Prohibited
Activities™:

https://www.airbnb.co.uk/help/article/3064#:~ :text=Incall%20commercial%20sex%20work%3A
%20A,0r%200ffer%20paid%20sexual%20services.

Incall commercial sex work: A stay, Experience or its surrounding property should not be used for
paid sexual services, such as erotic massages or prostitution.

Procuring sex work: Guests should not request and Hosts should not promote or offer paid
sexual services.

| can personally confirm | have witnessed what is highly likely sex work linked to this property
and this has been reported to police. My partner & 15 year old daughter witnessed this also.

Page 77


https://www.airbnb.co.uk/help/article/3064#:~:text=Incall%20commercial%20sex%20work%3A%20A,or%20offer%20paid%20sexual%20services
https://www.airbnb.co.uk/help/article/3064#:~:text=Incall%20commercial%20sex%20work%3A%20A,or%20offer%20paid%20sexual%20services

Men hang around the main entrance door on the street and women come down and let them in.
Considering I've seen the same women come down on multiple occasions to let various men in,
it is highly likely linked to this activity. If we had CCTV in the building, this would be very clearly
proven, and other residents have clearly witnessed these events also. Although | do not frown
upon the sex work industry as a whole, this building via "Short Term Lets" should not be used
and normalised for this behaviour, especially due to the shared entrances/spaces & communal
areas within the building. This happening in front of my daughter and the fact there are other
children in this building make the use of properties for these activities even more unacceptable.

| have spoken with the host of the property in person on many occasions and have advised this is
not personal, but unless there is a major shiftin policies and security within the building, | cannot
condone the use of "Short Term Lets" within this building. The stress and anxiety that has been
caused by certain parties, guests and the inappropriate usage of the properties have causeda
great deal of distress to myself and other residents.

The above reasons are why | have to object to licence number AC21478P. | hope this is in order
and that my signature below makes this official. If not, please contact me as soon as possible so

that | can amend any of this accordingly.

Signed:

Aik Shieng Ting

Page 78



Lewis McArthur

Sth June 2023

Aberdeen City Council
Marischal College
Aberdeen

AB101AB

Relevant Property

Flat 34, Fraser House, 8 Market Street, Aberdeen, AB11 5PD.
MERCY OLATUNBOSUN Brown

Licence Mumber: ACZ21478P

Application Reference: HSTL516921478

[Herein referred to as applicant]

To whom it may concern,

| am writing in relation to the above application reference to formally object to the Application
for a Licence for a Short Term Let, Below you will find the justifications for my objections, but
should you require further infermation on any of the points, please do net hesitate to contact
me.

Damage to Exterior Property and Risk to Safety of Residents — Lockboxes and Emeargency
Doors

Fraser House is plagued by numercus short term let businesses, which resulted in
approximately five or six lockboxes being installed on the building's exterior (front door,
direct strest access to Market Street with minimal security measures in place). The property
manager, JAMES GIEB, sent communications {please see "ATTACHMENT 01 - JAMES
GIBB EMAIL") via email {dated 3rd August 2022) to all property owners advising that
leckboxes were not permitted on the grounds of appearance and the significant security risk
these present,

On 14th December 2022, my neighbour (details available on request) and | encountersd the
applicant installing a lockbox to the exterior of the property (shown in attachment “01-
LOCKBOX") in direct contravention with the property managers' strict guidance. It was at this
lime, the aforementioned neighbeur and | atternpted to raise this with the applicant. We also
explained that the applicant did not ask or receive majority approval from Fraser House
residents for this change to a shared part of the building. The applicant became aggressive
and refused to acknowledge any wrongdeing, stating that she could do what she wanted to
thie exterior of the building since she owned a property.

As seen in attachment “01-JAMES GIBB EMAIL", clients of the applicant are also frequently
exiting through the clearly marked emergency exit. Despite reminders, it is impossible for the
applicant to enforce this as a policy. There are obvious risks to security, wheraby any non-
resident can enter the building this way. There is the additional risk of invalidating the
buildings insurance palicy, which could in turn result in significant costs to the residents of
Fraser House.

The requirement to have a lockbox while hosting short-term lets presents a significant
security rizk to all residents of Fraser House, and any damages caused to the building does
incur costs to all residents

Page 79

{

4



Wiolation of Title Deed Conditions — Private Dwellinghouse

Please see attachment "02 — TITLE DEEDS" and refer to section 5.1, "Each Propriefor shall
use and occupy his Unit predominantly a5 a private dwellinghouse and shall not sub-divide
it" Using the unit as a short-term let business is in direct contravention of this section, as
due to the very nature of the business the owner is incapable of using it as a private
dwellinghouse,

Wiolation of Title Deed Conditions — Muisance to Proprigtors and Short Term Let Client
lzsues

Please see attachment "02 — TITLE DEEDS" and refer to section 5.8, “The Units shall not be
occupied or used in any manner or form of for any purpose which may be an infury to the
amenity of the neighbourhood or a nuisance fo nearby Propriefors, fenants and others.”
Mumerous incidents invelving the applicant's clents have occurred. There have been sevaral
calls to the Police non-emergency line over noise complaints and parties, This is also
highlighted in attachment “*01-JAMES GIBB EMAIL", clearly showing this issue is a
significant problem within the building.

Maost recently, | had to call the police because the short term let was in use by a suspected
prostitute (suspicions justified by neighbours obzerving the suspected prostitute admitting
her own cliants to the building in the communal areas). It is near impossible for the applicant
to appropriately screen all clientele of the short term let, and there are several vulnerable
residents of this building (including young children).

Generally, the clients constantly allow fire doors within the property to slam which causes a
disturbance and | have had to speak to several of the applicant's clients about this but due to
each client being different this is a never ending batile, the applicant claimed at ane point to
have had alterations done to the front door of the property but this has had no noticeable
effect

The unpredictable nature of short term let clientele frequenting a building with so many
commaon areas presents a clear nuisance to the residents of the building, and again, a
significant safety risk.

Applicant Conduct — vialating terms of Licence Application

It should also be noted that the applicant had attempted to have this short term let
application pass without the natice of other residents of the building, The application anly
came to my attention after | reported the alleged prostitution to the police, AirBnB, and
Aberdeen City Council. | went on to the Aberdeen City Council website and found a link to a
short term lef property register o decided to do a search and found that the applicant had
made an application on the 18th of May 2023 but did not show notice of such an application
on or around the property, | made this known in my complaint email to Aberdeen City
Council which | sent on the 29th of May 2023. This is a clear violation of paragraph 6 of the
ABERDEEM CITY COUNCIL — SHORT TERM LETS LICENSING - GUIDANCE NOTES,
The applicant put up a notice on or around the 1st of June 2023 presumably after an
inspector was notified by comments raised in my complaint email, however the notice had
been stuck outside the building away from the front door (please see attachment 03 -
EXTERIOR 01) and appears 1o have bean tampered with so that information at the battom
has been cut away (03 - EXTERIOR 02). No such notice has been displayed directly outside
the prapery (03 - INTERIOR 01). As of the 8th of June 2023 there is no longer a notice
displayed outside of the building.

From the aforementioned attachments, you can see that this notice was not only tampered
with, and not protected from the elements, but the placement is not on prominent display
{tucked away in a recess of the building exterior enly — not displayed at the applicants
property either). This, coupled with the length of time the notice was posted (less than 21
days of display), 15 again a clear violation of paragraph 6 of the ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
= SHORT TERM LETS LICENSING — GUIDANCE NOTE.

Page 80



To conclude, the grounds for my objection are that the licence would result in a significant
security risk to all residents of Fraser House, a significant nuisance to all residents of Fraser

House and may also present a significant financial risk to all property owners within Fraser
House.

The conduct of the applicant only amplifies these issues, if they are so flagrant with the basic
guidance on licence applications; | have no confidence that they will take any measures to
alleviate the concerns of the residents should their licence application be granted.

| ask that this Application for a Licence for a Short Term Let be denied.

Should you require further information, or have any guestions about the content of these
ochjections, please do not hesitate to contact me

Thank you for your consideration.

Yours Sincerely,

Lewis McArthur

Page 81



From: GRAHAM BARKSTAR
Sent: Saturday, June 10, 2023 1:08 PM

To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: Objectionto Licence Number AC21478P

Good afternoon,

| wantto objectto the Short Term Let Licence No: AC21478P. Address as follows:

Flat 34, Fraser House
9, Market Street
Aberdeen

AB11 5PD

The objectionisbased ona number of factors within the buildingand | also referto the "Deed of
Conditions" as attached and listed here:

e 5.1
Each proprietorshall use and occupy his Unit predominantly as a private dwellinghouseand not
sub-divide it.

e 58

The Units shall not be occupied or used in any manner or form or for any purpose which may be
an injury to the amenity of the neighbourhood or a nuisance to nearby Proprietors, tenants and

others.

Based on many issues we have dealt with as owners/residents, the “Deed of Conditions”, highlighted
above undersection 5.8 clearly do not align with the issues & further potential issues that can be
created by "Short Term Letting" within this building. Based on this alone, | do not understand why
“Short Term Lets” would qualify to be acceptable in a building such as this. There is no CCTV (I have
requested this often) or concierge/policing of the building whatsoever in here. There have been parties
and sex work linked to "Short Term Lets" also, which again is against the rules clearly stipulated by
Airbnb on the following link under "lllegal & Prohibited Activities":

https://www.airbnb.co.uk/help/article/3064#:~:text=Incall%20commercial %20sex%20work%3A%20A,or
%200ffer%20paid%20sexual %20services.

o Incall commercial sex work: A stay, Experience or its surrounding property should not
be used for paid sexual services, such as erotic massages or prostitution.
e Procuring sex work: Guests should not request and Hosts should not promote or offer
paid sexual services.

| can personally confirm I have witnessed whatis highly likelysex work linked to this property and this has
beenreportedto police. My partner & 15 year old daughter witnessed this also. Men hangaround the
main entrance dooron the streetand women come down and letthemin. Consideringl've seen the same
women come down on multiple occasionsto letvarious menin, itis highly likely linked to this activity. If
we had CCTVin the building, thiswould be very clearly proven, and other residents have clearly
witnessed these events also. Although I do not frown uponthe sex workindustry as a whole, this building
via"Short Term Lets" should not be used and normalised for this behaviour, especially due to the shared
entrances/spaces & communal areas within the building. This happeningin front of my daughterand the

Page 82


https://www.airbnb.co.uk/help/article/3064#:~:text=Incall%20commercial%20sex%20work%3A%20A,or%20offer%20paid%20sexual%20services
https://www.airbnb.co.uk/help/article/3064#:~:text=Incall%20commercial%20sex%20work%3A%20A,or%20offer%20paid%20sexual%20services

fact there are other childrenin this building make the use of properties forthese activities even more
unacceptable.

| have spoken withthe host of the propertyin person on many occasions and have advised thisis not
personal, but unlessthere isamajorshiftin policies and security within the building, | cannot condone
the use of "Short Term Lets" within this building. The stress and anxiety that has been caused by certain
parties, guests and the inappropriate usage of the properties have caused agreat deal of distress to
myself and other residents.

The above reasons are why | have to objectto licence number AC21478P. | hope this isin order and
that my signature below makes this official. If not, please contact me as soon as possible so that | can
amend any of this accordingly.

Signed:

Graham Barclay

Page 83



IEI

Aberdeen city council

Dear Sir/Madam,

REPLY TO THE OBJECTION LETTERTO THE APPLICATION FOR LICENCE FOR A SHORT
TERMLET (STL)

PREMISES: FLAT 34 FRASER HOUSE, 9 MARKET STREET, ABERDEEN

LICENSING COMMITTEE: WEDNESDAY, 6 SEPTEMBER 2023

I refer to the objectionletter for my Short Term Let licence application, which I received on
the 13t of June.

Fraser house is built as a self-catering apartment, was part of the Micasa Aparthotel, (can
provide link on request), the council also informed me when I applied for planning that
planning permission permit was not required when I applied for my short-let licence,

I bought my property in 2020 as a second holiday home, when I visited the property I
observed that it has very little storage and I was informed by the selling agent that the
building was purposely built as a short let properties , they said it was ideal for investors
because all furniture all fittings were included in the sale , but now been sold to different
landlords, I also noticed that it is a block of flats in total they are 35 flats, It fits my purpose of
investment so [ bought it.

[t is a building with 35 tenants and families, I observed that for anyone to buy the property
and live in it as their main home requires a high level of tolerance, I don’t have this due to my
mental health disability, I asked the letting agent if I could install a key safe because I would
like my son, my family and my guests to have access to keys anytime they come to the flat
and I was told that this is ok, my key safe was installed in a corner outside property in July
2020.

Regarding the key safe mentioned above, in December 2022 my key safe whichI installed in
2020 was vandalized and removed with my keysinside it, this is a theft and has been
reported to the police, [ will elaborate on this in the hearing coming up in September.

Harassment: On 14t December 2022, I arranged to have my key safe reinstalled in another
corner of the building with an existing hole (already there not made by myself) this area is
close to the entrance of the lounge bar beside the Fraser house wall.

I was harassed and threatened by two of the objectorsto remove the lock, I explained that
this is not a new lock, it has been in front of the building since 2020, and was removed and
vandalised that | was just replacing it, in their letter that claimed that I was aggressive, this
was not the case as it was witnessed by the locksmith I hired who was also surprised at their
hostility towards myself, there were these 2 gentlemen shouting at me over this, one of the

Page 84



objectors came close to me and said in a threatening voice “Removeit “[ was alone and faced
by these 2 men .

[ also tried to explain that I have personal reasons forinstalling the safe, in an email sent to
the residential factor of Fraser house on 23rd December 2022, (will provide evidence )Jwhere
[ explained that I would not like my personal mobile phone connected to the fobused in
accessing each flat, quite often other tenants guests rings other people’s flat to gain access to
the building, this has happened to many residents and due to my mental health disability and
having been in and out of hospitals, many surgeries, blood disorder and recently diagnosed
with severe menopausal symptoms etc.., [ have been accessed and diagnosed with mental
health disability under the equality act2010, I am on many medications and I just couldn’t
cope with extra stress from guests of other tenants ringing my flat at odd hours.

Installing a key safe withinstructions provided to my guests on check in is the only safe way
for me and also to prevent in hindrance to other tenants, my guests are provided with
relevant information to access the keys, and NO Unauthorized person can open or brake the
safe without having the code, IT IS SAFE AND SECURE, my guests don’t ring other people’s
flat through the intercom connected to people’s mobile phones, because they have
instructions to access keys safe and only use that facility to gain access.

Both these constantharassments and my key safe theft has beenreported to the
police,so they are aware ofthe situation.

[ didn’t have to go to the extent to provide my disability status as this is personal but [ have
been constantly harassed by two of the objectors, everything that goes wrong in the Fraser
house building is blamed on Airbnb, there was an incident on the first floor when some
teenagers were coming into the building through the back door, before we eventually found
out it was teenagers coming from the streets to sit and mess the lounge area on that floor, It
was said initially that they were vandalised by Airbnb guests which was not the case as was
later on discovered, it was also claimed it was observed that Airbnb guests was speaking
about stealing the artwork etc,. This is not correct, hearsay, spreading malicious rumours,
one of the objectors constantly speaks about how he very much hated having them in the
building and want to get rid of Airbnb etc..

Fire door: My neighbour, one of the objectors complained to me once of the guest slamming
doorsin 2021, I fixed this issue to reduce this occurrence, I asked him after if there was any
disturbance, he said its ok now and he has not mentioned this again to me until when I
received letter of objection, I have also observed this person’s hostility towards me since |
bought this property in 2020 even before I started Airbnb business

On the 5thof October 2022 I could not gain access to my flat and was told to use the intercom
of which I was not connected to, the fob didn’t work, I sent email to the residential factor
about this, I still don’t know what happened, but I could not go to my flat on that day, [ was
denied access to my own home.

My Flat is managed by Airbnb, they provide and manage all the reservations, it was said in
the objection letter that I rent my flat to sex workers and that my flatis linked to sexual
worker, this is not correct, it’s a character assassination, and this is personal .

[tis an attack on my reputation as a mother, wife and in a career job, | have been a role model
to my 25 year son who just graduated from Herriot Watt and will not tolerate any attempt to
deform my character just because they don’tlike Airbnb, this is unacceptable, there was a
WhatsApp group created for owners and tenants of Fraser house apartment, [ have asked to
be invited to the group but rejected, one of the objectors |l is one of the admins.

Page 85



[ have informed Airbnb and they have confirmed to me that there were background criminal
checksdone regarding each guest before booking, guests states their purpose of travelling
before a confirmed booking, so far I have been a host to business people working from home
,students, many tourists, couple(holiday makers ) and never a sex worker, (happy to provide
my booking calendar which shows the type of people I host), my maximum occupancy is 2
people, no parties allowed in my flat (the only noise is from residents hosting parties and
noises) I have received a negative review from a guest because of tenants noises and parties
etc, and this is not Airbnb guests but tenants in Fraser house .

[ have had many guests travelling to Scotland from Europe, they stay in my flat because its
closer for them to be able to visit the Scottish famous castles (evidence will be provided),

One of the objectors stated in his letter that guests use the back door emergency exit to exit
the building, the only person [ have seen on numerous occasions using that back door is
himself, on the day he harassed me to remove my lock, he used the emergency exits, | have
also seen other tenants use them.

[ have a copy of the deed received when I purchased my property, I was provided when I
bought property, the deeds has been misinterpreted to suit their purpose of stopping Airbnb
in the building, there are many of us operating Airbnb business and we are all black people, it
makes me wonder if we were all white , will we be treated and not accepted in the same
manner ? is this about black people’s business and trying to make a living ? There were many
hostilities towards black people trying to access the building to visit family, I have seen a
resident pushed a blacklady and slammed the door on her hands when she was standing and
tried to get access into the building. I asked these questions because [ would like some
clarity, I am not making accusations but seeking understanding.

Fraser House was bought by many landlords, many of the flat owners don’t live on the
property, they were all rented out either short or long term let of which Airbnb belongs and
this does not breach the signed deeds in any way.

[ have on numerous occasions witnessed permanent resident throwing parties and not
Airbnb, my flat does not allowed parties, its included in my house rules and signs in my flat
against this and I also follow up each time a guest checks in.

There were cameras installed in common areas of Fraser house on 1st and 2rd floor, don’t
know if there is a hidden camera on the 3rd floor, withoutall owners informed and their
written agreement, this is unlawful and unacceptable.

Fraser house is in city centre with many pubs, loud music at night, and bars beside and all around it,
many drunk people around the areas, sometimes drug addicts hang around on the other side of the
building, and not suitable in my opinion for people to raise young children, This is more worrying
for me as a parent than one of the objectors claimed that his 15 year old saw a sex walker going in to
my flat, he is on the second floorand my flatis on the third floor,I am not the only person managing
Airbnb business and there are many others, How does he know that this person is a sex worker or
going to my flat, [ don’t use the intercom, whenever I go to the flat I always come downstairs to let
plumbers or electrician in to the building to do repairs etc.., I have never seen men lined up outside
the properties and have spoken to many residents who are happy to be a witness and they all said
they have never seen this either.

My property provides economic benefit to tourism and hospitality sector, many of the guests travels
from Australia, Sweden, Germany Norway, Denmark, Canada etc.and come to Scotland to see the
famous Scottish castle and can provided evidence of this from my various bookings.

Violating terms of License Application.

There were accusations targeted at myself that | wanted to have the short term let notice pass
without notice of residents , I followed instructions by Airbnb and pasted the notice as per Airbnb
instruction, I received an email from Aberdeen city council explaining that this is an automated and

Page 86



how it works,and I have displayed the notice and followed instructions laid out by the council, the

previous notice I pasted was removed and I don’t know till now who removed it , but one of the
objectors (my neighbour) seems to know when this was removed, pasted backon etc..

[t is not my intention to hide the notice, when I made the application and submitted to Aberdeen city
council, | was advised to wait for further instruction of when to paste the short-term notice.

I pasted the noticein a corner to protect from bad weather on the Fraser house building so
everyone can see it and not just Fraser house resident as it is a publicnotice, was a bit sceptical
about pasting right on Fraser house door because there are always issues when there is any postings
on the building, one of the objectors etc complains about anything on the wall, it was noticeable
enough for one of the objectors (my neighbour) to see it but he still claimed that I tried to hide it.

On the 4t of June, when [ went to the flat the sign was there, on the 9t of June I passed the Fraser
building around 11pm after a night out, went to my flatto pick up laundry [ had done earlier and I
saw one of the objectors - standing outside the building, I said hello, all he was complaining to
me was about a claim to have seen a prostitute going to my flat, I was shocked and I said to him that
is not the case because my flat is managed by Airbnb, next day I phone Airbnb and there was nothing
of such (evidence will be provided at the hearing )

Next day on the 10t of June early morning, I went to the flat and observed that the notice was no
longer there, I saw signs that someone opened the plastic on top of my key safe, although they cannot
break in as its secure.

[ am not making an accusation but can only say what I saw, the only person I saw in from of the

building after 22:00 pm the night before was one of the objectors - witnessed by my taxi
driver.

Procuring sex Worker: I noticed that one of the objectors |JJJJJll mentioned this in his letter, I
would like to understand if he is accusing me of requesting, promoting, or offering sexual services as
mentioned in his letter. Ifthis is the case, I would request the objector - to bring forward his
evidence or withdraw his accusation with an apology, I will not tolerate any attempt to sabotage my
reputation .

[t is ok not to like Airbnb business, but it is not ok to spread false allegations and rumours about
another person, this is evil and unacceptable.

In conclusion

I bought this property at Fraser house to make extra income and be able to pay my bills, high cost of
living hits us all ,I work part time (I can’t do full time due to my current deteriorating health status),
I chose not to be on benefit so I can have a purpose in life and be in a situation where I can make a
positive difference to someone’s life and give back to my community as well,

if truly my Airbnb business is impacting anyone in Fraser house, | am approachable and will work
with other tenants and landlord to reduce impact to minimum, I am a good listener and a very
considerate person, I have updated my policies with many rules and regulations, I closely monitor
the kind of people that Airbnb book in to my flat and that is why [ have added more checksincluding
background checks on guests, maximum, occupancy for my flat is 2, residents and other landlords in
the building can have up to 10 people in their flat including children while my maximum occupancy
is limited to only 2 people etc..

Airbnb guests knows that they are regulated and behave responsibly .

In my opinion, many Airbnb guests are responsible people who only visit Scotland to go out and see
the city, many of them rarely stay in the flat unless those here for working remotely, they go out to
see friends, family, castles etc.

Page 87



Instead of this constant harassment, if approached in the right way and respect whichis mutual, [ am
ready to work with landlords and tenants to ensure a safe and secure building for all of us.

Thank you.

Kind regards

Mercy Brown

Page 88



L ke e has s Aok Aead M
rrom: [ Cavwnh‘ej oM e

Sent: 2& December 2022 09:53 u
To: I \)ﬁ.ﬂ co "V T

Subject: Fe: Issues with AirBnB guests and emergency exit door at Fracer Hause

Heilo I

in addition to the last email | sent in reply to the complaints from one of the home owners | please note the followings

| Sutfer fram Anxiety and Panic attack disarder, Blood disorder and cther related symptoms and recently menopausal
symptoms , undar equality acl 2010 which | am protected by , | have a mental health disability, | am on medication and
lilestyle mansgement tc manage this , this is the main reason | don't want my mobile phore connested lo the intercom,
besause | don't went to receive calls al odd hours fo provide access, this increases my anxiety, other residents had
also complained of visitors trying tn gat into the building ringing their flat to gain access eic..

Instaling a key safe is the only way i and my guest and family can access the building and my flat when they want o,
its safe and convenient, 1 live far away from city centre and don'l live in the building , my situgtion is different from
oiher residents . : made this clear hefore | hought this property that | would ba installing 2 key safa | | did not sce or
sign any document that this is not allowed .

Living in a building with shared amenities requires some level of lolerance and endurance , | am been put under
pressure here to connact intercom ta my mohile phone which | don't wani because of health rezsons, this conatant
bullying and harassment by cther residents is making me ill and as a said in my last email, T hese contnues | will take
it forward via police and legal system.

Un the 5th of October this year, | was locked out of the bullding and could ot gsir access to the building 1o access my
flat ,One of the residents said that i have ta use the intercom %7 1 slill don't know what this hapoened how and why
Ih's happened . if this was done deliberataly or not 77

My safe was vandalized and removed from the wall few weeks age , this Is unacceptzble and a theft and against the
aw

I have installed the same key safe that was removed and nul a new one, this was installed in the other sids of the
building in a spot where there were exsting holes, it does not bother or ohstruct anyone .

| also notice thal the people operating Aithnb businese in Frager house are all black people . is this a racially
metivatzd harassmant 7

| don't have issue with _ur yoursef, | undersland (hal you are passing on a messaga . | wil appreciale if
you can gel Ih2 message across to this residant to live and lat live because they don't pay my bills or pay for my
property , in a civilized world this will be discussed end a compromise achleved , not vandalizing or causing harm to
CO-gwner .

Please give me a call next time you ara al werk, | am open for discussion

Mermy xmas

Kind ragards

d
We hope you had a good Christmas and New Year.

We completely understand your position and your wish not to use the intercom system and are sorry that you have
been harassed regarding this situation.

Please note that we have no authority to force you to register your number into the intercom, or remove the
lockbewas, We simply wanted to pass along the cancerns of other residents. They also have a right to feel safe within
the buildings which unfarturately has not been the case earlier in the year (although thankfully the instances of anti-

social behaviour seerms to havs settied down).

The factor is only in place to manage the maintenance of the development, not police the actions of
owners/residante. This really should be a discussion between owners directly rather than throu gh ourselves as we
don’t actually have the autharity to enforce things lice not installing Inckboxes.

Again, we apologise that this has caused you undue stress and hope that this matter can be settled betwaen
residents,

Kind regards,

Development Manager
Aberdean Office

Page 89



P r : '\ | |

S s Q= v Wnf O w.L\’\:.:u Wedrte ez
‘ . . . ; ({_\A l :L: [ - —f""'
- l?l&- 4] L5 il

o S Slaes o hast S K0S,

I f-_
2luve. vy v

Hi there! wWe're travelling from the Us for my cousin's wedding at
_Jan 22. we'll get to Aberdeen sometime in the morning on the 23rd
and we'd chack in whenever the Airbrib is available. We'll be ‘eaving pretty Juined Airbnly in 2019

early mum flight_ It will be our first trip to Scotland and _DR
we're looking forward to exploring in Aberdeen

show profile
requast racaned | NG

2.0 reting from 5 revie
Identity verified

B> & ® Ly

k Iﬂ- r"lbl v " v e
¥, Ll ba o NG uE wit' a coleague., 5o 8 wil ask hirm wy

el -I.I.-I -'_rr_l 'Im II]r ttl . .
n a r-| O tre date. |am FTCuring i 3 I
it e Lam perfounir 0 i His Majasty'e Th Eligd

g cuainm .I_

m traveling (o Aberdean

nd visit Some of tha arag
heckin in Lhe atterncon,

y Scotlgr

About I

dto dppraciate the be

A au
5 historical lan dmarks ey en

lke Balmora) Castle. 1

‘Geosl roce e _ @ Identj ','}P-Eﬂﬁﬂ

I e
-

ery,

Page 90




ie

Tronslation e on, You ean of

: : b4 MmeMLmt‘
wInge this

& Joined Airont i [l

o [
Teprotect Your paym ent, alvays COmMmUnicate and pay th Feugh Lhe Airbnb website ar app.

--'.':E:‘ ]
Hello pMe rcy

We arp SOMing from France
Edirrbmrg Erobably by by
‘hould be in the afternoon,

to visit oyr 50nin Aberde en .,
A 5000 35 we krow our arr
Thank you

- We Will coma from —— ———

ival, we will tell yay jt | Send or request mon|

soking confirmed -_

VY 5.07ating from 2 reviews
© Identity verified
&
@

© and my:hwsband wil visit Aberdeenin septemper.
& 2 N0t syl yet when ve Il arrive on septemper -

Joired Aironb in-

Show profile

dregards.

"
s

¥

mng Conﬁrmod_

| Send or request money
t

Page 91



I1e LENE & 081 You can o v tWie i e
AL arme Lirre ; % ' *

o

Your payment, slways communicate and pay through the irbrib website
of apg.

@ Teprotect

{gy Hostscan't s82 your profile photo untllafter your booking i confirrmad. Leam more

.-
HiMercy, we are working or th
' ' - or acouple
and would like to book your auF ple of months
Thanks,

e

@ Ruqucr e -

Translation is on, You canchange this X B & &
- at any Lime.

& Ta protect your payment, always communicate and pay through the Adarbnk website ar app.

L]

&) Hests can't s2e vour profile photo until afier your bookingis confirmead. LEara mare

™

Hi, Mercy!

The flat looks great. Il b2 parforming at His Majesty's Theatre Aberdeen.

Rest,
[

Pe—

Page 92



W,

¥ are arring wity my husband for holiday oo '!'I:-:‘_]at-:_lrr_ia‘_-.r:_ W
imnzle that our arrival will be afternoon/evening. We can infrom YOl OneE
Fiave 3 battorices of our ardyvall

ark your ard we ook Morwend Lo gur v

= YOuU can cnangetiis  x

To protact vour Payment, al vayscommunicale and pay threugh the Arbnb website orapp,

Host ¢
oslscan't sep Yourprofle 4 artd after your beokingis confirmeod. Learn mere

X n m
[

HiMercy, o

I

o

dy sister and | wil r“ b ingaroundthe UK thic summer from -
nd we arelooking f

oVard to staying In Aherdeent

o e .-

3ages may be monitored ¢

tohelp hccpo;rcommuni(y safe, improve our product,andother
ated purpoces. Contert mna

Y be moderated or blocked, Leam more

e

(<]}

Reservation details

Past guast

Z quests

avout S

o 5.0 rating from 13 reviews
&) identity veriieq
& Joined Airbnb infJili

Mansaton is on. Yoo can cuange thie. %
& Eny Lime.

prabeck .-rpm-uml..-lnrq.-::ummu-m!ratupn_-.-'.hmugh: 12 Arbabwebiite or apn
;H H Mercy,

rey boyfriand Mg 1 ar= yery much luuking forwand to our slay in vour
placein Aserdesn

Weheve been to Aberdeen for the st tme eerlier this vear and lnved the

city, 50 we arehark 7
W will bt you know once we kroww vl e v ol armivat

nave a great start 1o the week,

B I'r-“w:_

&

Page 93



0N % 0n. You can ok
at any tme

&_ To protect your Payment, a'ways commuricate and pay through the Alrbnb website or app.

1’.% Hosts aan't see your Frofie phote untll after your hooking is canfirmed, |

' V/e are going on holiday. Planning on Visitng some castles and gaing on

walks. I have an old school friend who now lives in Abardeen who will Lake us
around the area on the weekend,

& rerentreesies [N
& Nowmctsocertod BN

- I‘lQUL-E--'::l »T%;-m"' ._a__.;hu,-:'n"'!i ‘cﬁ;}_?_m/lipl_mav:ﬁ "_?'-_
S s

It iz & raaly lawely lheation. Mescy peovided pratly much cverything, you would need o fewl welcane, You Jus!
Mad ' gel lecd, Evarylhing alse was catérad . Good location, and a lovely apariment. Pats and pans: are
available, towels ans provided and good ifeniel servoe, The only swortfall was $e noisy neighbours. | wold
recamrmend it and book it again myssi

W'zl done ey

B8N more

Page 94



<

Nrepsq

pied Jo paxy aq pinoys Aejs 1noA Buunp Pa.inouy af

: s:mn \Acm.

o

Sjed oN O/No
Wnugxey,
3 8%03@ z g
# h.’..-ﬂ Ino
: A By,
SUs o
M M sy
WO /\Ond.md/_

ISP pTIng ey

Page 95



"0} pied Jo paxy aq PINoys Ae3s inoA Bupnp paunou

&

= ApETee TS MY gy
CHESTN TR us O vmﬁik&si

| 96ewep Aue‘ anea) nok 2oj ¥ g
DISNW aNOTYO GIMOTIV S31LUVA ON AL LS 'SsauapnIou ‘Js0fdy |

Adwsa pue ie|j ueg|)
IAID pue aoju aq aseald

S8 [euonppy

Page 96



_ & ThuJun1Sat11:32AM %

To: Mercy Brown
Hi Marcy,

You have received an automated mejsage fram the online Short
Term Let {STL) application, which assumes that you displayed the
public notice on the day of the application, and therefore sends an
email reminder to legin and complete the Certifizzte of Compliance.
Since this is not the case for your STE applications, you have
complated the online certification with the Incorrect dates. All | ask
is that you complete the atteched Certificatz of Compliance once
the full 21 day (23 days in total} period has lapsed, with the
appropriate dates and submit the cartificate to myself.

| alsc received an objection to your SI'L application and in the
objection was a photo of the notice for display for Flat 34, 9 Market.
The notice hes been de-faced as your narme has been blanked over. |
would suggest you laminate the next notice to help prevent this
from happening.

| visited Flal 34, 9 Markel Street yesterday and the notice has been
remcved, you will have to displey another notice. Once this has
been done pleace let me know co'we can determine the date the
natice can he removed.

You displayed the public notice for esch of your properties on the
dates below:

Ground Floor Right, 35 Willowbark Road: 26th May 2023 — Earliest — GJGT:\S- Gv\ﬂl €M L ;EA’.J(_

notice can be removed l?th June 2023,

Flat 34, 9 Market Street: 2 June 2023 - Tobe confirmed. — Clesn 8- (R~} & walk it

Regards,

Page 97



Miercy Brown [N = Frn 6 43PV
To: I

coxr N

Thank you for your email

| read instructions about weiting for an email from council kefore
pulting up the notice, | understand now abcut the eutomated
message, that is ancther accusstions fram these 2 lennants from
whom | have been hamased few times, | was accused of not putting up
the notice and removing them aic.

| alzo ohzerved on the 10th of june when i vistled the fiat that the
nolice was removed, on the 4ih june about 11pmwhan i passed by
the flat lo pick up washings, one of the tennanis who wrate the
objection letter was pulside lre building,i spoke to kim briefly and Sth
of June naxt moming | came ta the flat in the . someane tried my Key
safe. i closed il again, cbviously they can not open it as it was locked
with a code ,tha shortle: naotice was thesa .

| reccived the okjection letter, looks like | was accused of removing the
natice, and also that | hide the nolice which was not the case

I will laminate the notice and re-posted by sunday when am back in
Aberdeeon

Thase 2 Tennants have alsn been against folks pasting things on wall
outsice building, everything is complalned buti will action this as
inatructod

Kind regards

Marcy Brown

Page 98



AL AR B

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Agenda Item 9.6

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
NEW HOST-SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: GYLAN MANSON

PROPERTY MANAGER: GYLAN MANSON

ADDRESS: 74 CRAIGIEBUCKLER AVENUE, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 01/11/2023
e Determination Date 01/08/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 2 representations/objections were submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the
time of drafting this information note, the necessary certification has not been
completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at 74 Craigiebuckler Avenue, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new
Short Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises of a Kitchen/
Dining Room, Lounge, Utility Room, Shower Room, and a Bathroom. The property
also has 2 bedrooms where one of the bedrooms has an en-suite. The applicant
wishes to accommodate a maximum of 4 guests, which is acceptable in terms of
space and layout. The location of the premises is shown on the plan attached as
Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

e Aberdeen City Council’'s Planning Team

e A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections

Page 101




e Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team — no objections
e One objection email from Shona Beattie (Attached as Appendix B)
e One objection email from Alexandra Sansbury (Attached as Appendix C)

The objections were received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government’'s document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(inot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of

such a licence if he made the application himself;

(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(Dthe location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(ithe nature and extent of the proposed activity;,
(iiNthe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel,
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(v)public order or public safety; or

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

Page 102


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

o All certification required by the Private Sector Housing Officer, has not been
completed.

e The Council’'s Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of 74 Craigiebuckler Avenue, Aberdeen.

e There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Craigiebuckler Avenue.

e The property is currently unlicensed. As the applicant is a new operator, the
property cannot operate as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is

determined.

Page 103



Page 104



lBI

From: ShonaBeattie

Sent: Sunday, December 24,2023 3:08 PM

To: ShortTermlLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: Urgent objectionre pendinglicence no AC81753N

Dear Sir/Madam,

| would like to request clarification re the above licence application for shortterm let ( STL).

A publicnotice regarding this application was first displayed on atree trunk outside the property on
22/12/23. The notice is dated 01/11/23 and statesthere are 28 days from this date to lodge objections.
On checking current council guidelines it suggests that there are 28 days following display of the public
notice in which to lodge objections. Onthe council website itappears that the licence is still pending
determination.

Ifthe licence has beenapproved itappearsthe publicnotice requirements have notbeen adheredto.
Ifthe licence isstill pending | believe currentlegislation has been breached as the propertyisalready
listed on at least one online site (Airbnb) and is available torent ( see attachment, screenshot taken
24/12/23)

Can you also clarify what constitutes ashort termlet as this online advert regarding property includes “
longterm stays allowed (allow stays of 28 days or more )” (includedin attachment)

Giventhe above information | have no confidence inthe applicant’s intentions or ability to follow licence
requirementsand legislation.

As the owner of the adjacent, adjoined property | wish to clearly object to the granting of a STL licence on
the following grounds.

1 Craigiebucklerisaquietresidentialareawith astrong sense of community.

A property beingused for STLwould negatively and significantlyimpact on the area especially forthe
immediate neighbourhood. The frequently changing unknown residents of STLwill impactonthe sense
of safety and securityinthe neighbourhood.

2 Noise pollution Internal . As a typical 1960’s built semi detached property the quality of sound
insulationis not adequate to minimise the frequent comings and goings, and lifestyle of peopleletting
the property as a holiday home . The frequency of access for cleaning the property would alsoimpacton

noise pollution.
The noise pollution of STLwould be significantly different to the usual acceptable level of normal day to

day life of permanent neighbours.

3 Noise pollution External . As highlighted in the current Air bnb advert the property hasa “ very large
summerhouse, atable which can accommodate 8 people comfortably and ahandcrafted pizzaoven “.
These amenities give the impression of a “ party house “, not quite the “ quiet, peaceful “spotadvertised

As the gardenisvery visible from my own property | feel that my own privacy will be invaded by people

unknownto me at frequentintervals. The configuration of neighbourhood gardens suggest that other
neighbours willbe negatively impacted by noise pollutionalso.

Page 105



4 Parking. While the property has parking available off street, the drive accessis directlyonacorner
which visitorstothe property may find challengingand impact on the safety of otherroad users. Cars not
accommodated on site would impact on limited on street parking for other neighbours giventhere’sis no
safe on street parking directly outside the property.

As aresidentof Craigiebucklerfor25years and retiree | have invested in my own property to future
proofit formy lateryears. | feel strongly thatthe licensing for STL of the adjoining property would
significantlyimpact on my wellbeing, safety and security. | would ask that you kindly consider these
objections priorto determining the outcome of the licence application.

Kind Regards

ShonaBeattie

Aberdeen

Page 106



23:15 Sat 23 Dec
(O <

8 @ Airbnb | Aberdeen - Holiday Rentals & Places to S...

&

°

Your search

AA

Aber... Any ... 4 gu...

2

National parks

airbnb.co.uk &

ey

Countryside

= 93% @)
¢ M + 88

(/) Quiet & Peaceful - Houses for Rent in Aberdeen Ci...

0

®

Airbnb your home

=5

Rooms

s s
55 Filters

Apartment in Aberdee... % 4.86(192)
Luxury 2BR w/ panoramic views + hig...
Individual Host

9-14 Jan

£126 £108 night - £536 total

Home in Aberdeen City
Quiet & Peaceful
Individual Host

1-6 Jan

£175 night - £871 total

Superhost

Cottage in Aberdeen City * 4.84 (49)
Footdee Cottage (uk31359)
Professional Host

12-19 Jan

£67 night - £465 total

Guest favourite b .«

- 9

Home in Aberdeen City = %4.85(81)
Heather Cottage in Aberdeen,...
Individual Host

8-13 Jan

£137 night - £685 total

Page 107



09:38 Sun 24 Dec vee = 71% @)
] . AA airbnb.co.uk & ¢ [ﬁ + @g

] Radio 2 - Listen Li... @) Fubar News () Airbnb | Aberdeen... {9\ Quiet & Peaceful -...

Photos Amenities Reviews Location

What this place offers
£145 night

PP Kitchen
o .0 CHECK-IN CHECK...

> Wifi [ 29/12.. | 31/12/.. ]
=) Free parking on premises GUESTS 9
%e Pets allowed 3 guests
B

Security cameras on property

You won't be charged

Show all 58 amenities yet
£145x2 £290
nights

Cleaning fee  £10
2 nights in Aberdeen City Airbb service £51
29 Dec 2023 - 31 Dec 2023 fee

December 2023 >

, Total £351
Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

25 26 27 @300

Clear dates

Page 108



09:37 Sun 24 Dec see = 71% @l )
airbnb.co.uk &

Parking and facilities

&= Free parking on premises

= Free on-street parking

Services

Pets allowed
Assistance animals are always allowed

Luggage drop-off allowed

For guests' convenience when they are arriving early or departing late

Long-term stays allowed
Allow stays of 28 days or more

Cleaning available during stay

Not included

Page 109



09:36 Sun 24 Dec oo = 71% @R )
airbnb.co.uk &

About this space

Forget your worries in this spacious and serene space in the sought
after area of Craigiebuckler.

A regular bus service (literally across the road) will take you into the
city centre. Alternatively, a 10 minute walk will take you to the very
popular Hazelhead Park.

The space

2 spacious bedrooms located upstairs, one of which has an ensuite.
Downstairs you will find the living room to the front of the house.

To the rear, a bathroom and large kitchen/dining room. From there you
will find a utility room and access to the garden.

A very large summer house is located at the rear, as is a table which
can accommodate 8 people comfortably.

There is also a handcrafted pizza oven which makes the BEST pizzas in
60 (yes, 60!!) seconds.

Guest access
Entire property, no restrictions.

Page 110



ICI

From: Alex

Sent: Wednesday, December 27,2023 10:40 AM

To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: 9051019365

Hello,

I’d like to object to the shortterm letapplication made for 74 Craigiebuckler Avenue, using the reference
numberinthe subject heading.

| am the resident/owner of _ Whilst | have absolutelyno

objectiontolongtermleasing of the property at number 74 that would bring stability, lam really
concerned about the prospect of short term leasing and the disruption that will inevitably bring.

Firstly, the propertyis positioned onablind corner. On street parking, orverge parking, is unsafe for both
road users and pedestrians. In particular because the propertyis directly oppositeachildren’s play park.
Any on street/verge parking outside this property, forces drivers onto the opposite side of the road on a
blind cornerwhichis dangerous. Temporary users of the property are less likely to be aware of this
existing hazard, affecting the community daily.

I’'m concerned about the prospect of noise, both inside and outside, with little ability for recourse given
the short term nature of anyone staying there. Ourgardens are adjoining, as with a few of my neighbours,
withvery low walls, making the back gardens feel very connected in the summer months. Any
noise/parties/musiccarriesinto our gardens and homes. This affects me any time of the day/night given
that | alsowork from home.

I am a single woman living alone, which | believe makes me vulnerable in this situation. Should any issue
needtobe resolvedlike noise forexample, I’d like to be able to feel comfortable resolving things directly
with my neighbours, animportant part of our street community makes this possible. | will not feelsafe to
do thiswith strangers passing through.

| think forthe benefit of my other neighbours, it’s alsoimportant to note that of the eight houses on this
section of the street, fourhouses are occupied by singlewomen living alone.

So, for the reasonsabove, I’d like my objection to the above application to be takeninto consideration.
Please let me know if you need any furtherinformation.

Thank you
AlexandraSansbury

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112



Agenda Item 9.7

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
EXISTING OPERATOR -SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: KENNETH WATT

PROPERTY MANAGER: KENNETH WATT, ALISON WATT & STEVEN WATT

ADDRESS: 79 ASHGROVE AVENUE, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 28/09/2023
e Determination Date 27/09/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so since at the time of drafting this
report, the necessary upgrading works and certification have been completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at 79 Ashgrove Avenue, Aberdeen, is the subject of this new Short
Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises of a 4 storey,
tenement property, providing 2 letting bedrooms for 4 persons, kitchen, lounge,
shower/bathroom. The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 4 guests,
which is acceptable in terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is
shown on the plan attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

Police Scotland

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

Aberdeen City Council’'s Planning Team

A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
e Aberdeen City Council's Planning Team — no objections

¢ One objection email from Ross Gibb and Jodi Gemmell (Attached as
Appendix B)

Page 113



¢ One representation letter from Kenneth & Alison Watt (Attached as
Appendix C)

The objections were received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government’'s document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(inot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of
such a licence if he made the application himself;
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(Dthe location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(ithe nature and extent of the proposed activity;,
(iiNthe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel,
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(V)public order or public safety; or

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

Page 114


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

e All upgrading work required by the Private Sector Housing Officer, including
certification, has been completed.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has no
record of any complaints in respect of 79 Ashgrove Avenue, Aberdeen.
e There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Ashgrove Avenue.

e The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.

Page 115



Page 116



lBI

From: Ross Gibb

Sent: Friday, September29, 2023 5:59 PM

To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: No.79 Ashgrove Avenue AB253BQ

Dear planning officers.

Myself and my Partner, occupants of ||| Gz
Avenue wish to object to the application for short

term let license no: HSTL550554555.

For the following reasons-

We are concerned that due to the location of the let in a largely residential area may
cause us disturbance during weekends. The building lacks high quality sound insulation.
The short term let in our building has been used for short stays hosting parties in the past
which has causes a noise nuisance. And due to the nature of the Air B&B business we
have limited options for recourse.

We are also concerned by the lack of availability of parking in the area for increased
traffic. Which already causes issues.

We hope you take our points into serios condition and reject the above application.
Regards

Ross Gibb and Jodi Gemmell

Thanks

Ross Gibb

ICI

Page 117



Response to Objection to the Application for t Licence, #HSTL 550554555 for
79 Ashgrove Ave. by the Occupants of

There are 3 parts to the objection raised by Ross Gibb & Jodi Gemmell

1) parties
2) noise
3) parking

Parties: We have no evidence over the past 20 years of parties taking place, and there
have been no complaints made. We would appreciate knowing the dates when such parties
are claimed to have taken place, to correlate them with the guests who were staying.

Noise: Our flat, #79 only shares a short bedroom wall with flat bedroom (see
diagram A attached), which is also insulated from our flat by a built in cupboard &
wardrobe. It is unlikely that any noise is created in droom. There is far more noise &
disturbance created by the flats above our floor. Fla also ajoins flat

Other sources of annoying noise mainly comes from people banging the main stairwell door
& lack of carpets on floors in favour of noisy wooden/laminate floor coverings.

Parking: According to the plans provided by the builder there are (sea_choglome 89 E>
95 lock block parking spaces, allowing 1 reserved parking space per flat, within view of

each flat, The markings delimiting the parking spaces have faded over time. This can cause
confusion as to where people should park.

42 tarmac parking spaces for visitors

6 parking spaces for disabled residents.

I have been down to the estate at weekends, when any parties are likely to be taking place in the
evenings. There has been on every occasion plenty of empty visitor parking spaces available. I have
photographic proof.

Our new build flat was originally acquired in 1998 as a residence for our sons who were attending
further education. When they had finished their courses the flat was used as long term residence for
a short while and then subsequently as Short Term Holiday Lets. Having run a 4* Guest House for
the past 20+ years we are aware that holiday guests and people coming to work or to visit the
hospital, university, etc., prefer a self catering flat rather than staying in a B&B type
accommodation. Our flat has proved very popular and would be greatly missed in Aberdeen if it
was required to close down,

Since we do not use key boxes at any of our flats we meet and greet every guest, & make sure they
know the preferred behaviour and use of communual spaces like the dustbin/cycle sheds.

We do not use outside contractors for cleaning & turning round the flats between stays. Therefore,
my wife is in attendance almost every week at the flat and would be available to deal with any
problems. She has never experienced any complaints from residents with whom she has talked.

Kenneth & Alison Watt
owners of
79 Ashgrove Avenue
Ahml:rdeen AB25 3BQ Aberdeen Gitv Councl
28" January 2024 . Housing & Environment
DATE RECEIVED
29 JAN 2024
Private Cambme o, .r # e

Page 118



Ground Floor First, Second & Third Floors

R. A
,a/ S 200
1 badroom 2 bedroom 2 bedroom . 2 badroom
apartments paniments apartments apartments
000
2 bedroom
apartments

This range of flats are spacious one and two bedroomed apartments designed for an attractive lifestyle.
Clever use of feature bay windows in the lounges enhance their appeal, These apartments also have good sized
bedrooms; brand new fitied kitchens with integrated ovens, hobs and cooker hoods; and modern bathrooms.
Bullt in exclusive blocks, this range of apartments offer a superb choice, all with the convenience of

contemporary design and building technology.

Page 119



DI(\&'O—A« /g

A Officer's ID / Date Supplementary Pian to Title
7
LAND REGISTER 3654 .
sl 71272002 ABN25672-1
ORDNANCE SURVEY Scale
NATIONAL GRID REFERENCE 111250
' Survey Scale
NJS207NE

11250

CROWN COFTIGHT £ ~ This sopy a0 bees prodeeed from he 03 Dighs! Meppieg System on 07/02/7002 ond wan moce »in e sutharity ol Ovirants Surery sursvent fo Secion 47 of
Coppight, Devgen and Patents Act VL Usiens (hat aul pointn 6 rebivend duvenfon & enmrighl, Ihe copy munt ol B copled sdhout [he avior permcaron of 1he Coppghl Seme

Page 120



FEES . §.\: H[‘ " A n;;!
ﬁ I he : ﬁn a:li
- \x% SN RREN
§\\|;:‘§} 5ﬂn§ .
NI NN
N\ (e
\T 1\$r R
:ilt I-li:ii\

Zpel ol el

POSTAL ADDRESS

73 ASHGROVE AVENUE

ASERDEEN

ASHBERRY COURT ——— ABER

| SCALE 1 : 500

PRO INDMSD LAMD

| v swm s w.

[T
| PO
E A A |
B

Wimpey Homes

Seotland East
Edinburgh

i

E WIMPEY PLE

TD!W ..

Page 121



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



Agenda Item 9.8

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 February 2024

Public Application

TYPE OF APPLICATION: SHORT TERM LET LICENCE APPLICATION
EXISTING OPERATOR -SECONDARY LETTING

APPLICANT: LAURA THAIN

PROPERTY MANAGER: MYCOSY APARTMENTS LIMITED

ADDRESS:170 OCEAN APARTMENTS, 52-54 PARK ROAD, ABERDEEN

INFORMATION NOTE

e Application Submitted 28/09/2023
e Determination Date 27/09/2024

This Short Term Let licence application is on the agenda of the Licensing
Committee for the reason that 1 representation/objection was submitted to the
Private Sector Housing Team.

If, after consideration of the representations/objections, the Committee is minded to
grant the Short Term Let licence, it may do so under delegated powers since at the
time of drafting this information note, the necessary upgrading works have not
been completed.

DESCRIPTION

The property at 170 Ocean Apartments, 52-54 Park Road, Aberdeen, is the subject
of this new Short Term Let licence application and its accommodation comprises of
a 2 Bedroom self-contained flat, open plan Lounge and Kitchen, Bathroom and
ensuite. The applicant wishes to accommodate a maximum of 4 guests, which is
acceptable in terms of space and layout. The location of the premises is shown on
the plan attached as Appendix A.

CONSULTEES

e Police Scotland

e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

e Aberdeen City Council's Planning Team

e A public Notice of Short Term Let Application was displayed outside the
building, alerting the public to the licence application.

REPRESENTATIONS/OBJECTIONS

e Police Scotland — no objections
e Scottish Fire & Rescue Service — no objections
e Aberdeen City Council’s Planning Team — no objections

e One objection email from Trinity Factors (Attached as Appendix B)

Page 123



¢ One representation letter from Mycosy Apartments Limited (Attached as
Appendix C)

The objections were received within the statutory time period therefore the Council
must consider.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

All applications for Short Term Let licences are dealt with in accordance with the
Scottish Government’'s document:

Short term lets - licensing scheme part 2: supplementary guidance for licensing
authorities, letting agencies and platforms

GROUNDS FOR REFUSAL

This application is being dealt with under the provisions of ‘Civic Government
(Scotland) Act 1982 (Licensing of Short Term Lets) Order 2022’ (the 2022 Order)

Available grounds of refusal are as follows:

A licensing authority shall refuse an application to grant or renew a licence if, in their
opinion—

(a)the applicant or, where the applicant is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is either—

(i)for the time being disqualified under section 7(6) of this Act, or

(inot a fit and proper person to be the holder of the licence;
(b)the activity to which it relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit
of a person, other than the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of
such a licence if he made the application himself;
(c)where the licence applied for relates to an activity consisting of or including the
use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, those premises are not or, as the case may
be, that vehicle or vessel is not suitable or convenient for the conduct of the activity
having regard to—

(Dthe location, character or condition of the premises or the character or
condition of the vehicle or vessel;

(ithe nature and extent of the proposed activity;,
(iiNthe kind of persons likely to be in the premises, vehicle or vessel;
(iv)the possibility of undue public nuisance; or

(v)public order or public safety; or

(d)there is other good reason for refusing the application;

Page 124


https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/short-term-lets-scotland-licensing-scheme-part-2-supplementary-guidance-licensing-authorities-letting-agencies-platforms-3/
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/sdsi/2022/9780111052396/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1982/45/schedule/1/paragraph/5

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

e Landlord Registration is not a requirement of Short Term Let licensing.

e All upgrading work required by the Private Sector Housing Officer, has not
yet been completed.

e The Council's Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team (ASBIT) has one
record of complaint in respect of 170 Ocean Apartments, 52-54 Park Road,
Aberdeen:

- 16/11/2021 — An email reporting that the occupant was working as a
prostitute from the property.

e There are no Granted Short Term Let licenses at Park Road.

e The property is currently unlicensed. However as the applicant was an
existing operator before 01 October 2022, the property is currently operating
as a Short Term Let until the Licence application is determined.

Page 125



T — £z \
5 30m |\ ==y ] .
( . ] [ ‘ \X
q Trini W
Gallows Hill Lnny; War Meml o2
(. \ Cemetery <
—= Erroll St 3|

War Mem/
o I | war Meml

Seaforthpd

Page 126



lBl

From: PaulaRoberts - Trinity Factors

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 2:55 PM

To: ShortTermLets <ShortTermLets@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Subject: 170 Ocean apts

Good afternoon,

As ownersatthisdevelopment we are lookingto objecttothe licence forthe short term letat this
address.

The communal areas are beinglittered with debris. Late night noise, parties and a high volume of non -
residents are creating anuisance and detracting from the peace and safety of the development.

Kind regards

Paula

Paula Roberts MA (Hons) AIRPM

TRINITY Aberdeen Branch Manager

Head of Property Management - Aberdeen

Page 127



ICI

Mycosy at the Ocean (170 Ocean 52/54 Park Road)

Thisapartment has been operating as a self-catering unitsince January 2020 and duringthat time it has
accommodated 186 bookings staying atotal of 803 nights to October 2023.

It is professionally managed by Mycosy Partners Ltd on behalf of the owner Mrs Laura Thain.

It has 2 bedrooms and two bathrooms and is ideally suited to couples and families who preferto have
theirown space and facilities.

The guest profile varies throughout the year, being popular with tourists exploring Aberdeen and the
North East in the summer months, families starting their children at university in Autumn, and people
travelling on business throughoutthe year. Itisa year-round operation and guests have come fromall
overthe world.

It has strict policies on guest behaviour, no parties and is a minimum stay of 3 nightsto deterany
bookings who plantoinvite groups and hold parties.

The guests have instructions on disposing of recycling and general waste and the cleanerensures that
everythingisdisposed of and there is nothingleftin the communal areas.

We have never been made aware of any rubbish beingleftin communal areas and have instituted a
policy of the cleanertaking a picture of the communal areas on herarrival, to ensure this does not
becomeanissue.

A neighbour has contacted us twice inthe 4 years advising that the apartment was being used
inappropriately with asequence of visits by males. On becoming aware of these instances we
immediately evicted the guests. We also updated our booking acknowledgement, advising guests that the
entrance is overlooked by neighbours and any behaviourin contravention of the published houserules
will resultinimmediate eviction with no refund.

The propertyisadvertised on Booking.com, Airbnb, VRBO, Hotels.com and our own website.

There is obviously ademand for this type of accommodationin Aberdeen and we believe thatwe are
providing aquality service at an attractive price ina greatlocation.

The hyperlinkto the listingis

https://www.mycosyapartments.co.uk/properties/serviced-apartments-to-let-in-aberdeen/mycosy-at-
the-ocean

Below is an extract from Booking.com showing the overall ratingand a cross section of guest comments
appreciatingthe apartmentand how it has enhanced theirexperience of visiting Aberdeen.

Page 128



Booking.comscore 9.1 from 48 reviews overnearly 4years.

M Searchresults-gore X | M Invoice INV-0319 e x| ] RadioScotland - 41 X | M Fwd:170 OceanApe: x| BB Group homepage-& x  [B Mycosy AtTheOce: % + v - X
<« C & adminbooking com/hotel/hoteladmin/extranet_ng/manage/reviews himi?lang=xulthotel id=582316781ses=8c793182e2ff07405 1eaTbbcacact9c. 18 % @ & & ¥ O &
@ Getting Started 8, Amazon.co.uk - On. Imported From Fire. Next W RHouse|R2|Two.. (& Google  Bookmarks M Inbox (16) - gordon..  J Bookmark Manager » All Bookmarks

Overview Categories Your progress

Categories Review count per guest rating

This chart shows the number of reviews per review score from the past 3 years.

Facilities 9.3

N

Cleanliness £ 2

I

Comfort 85

Show more

Your progress

Number of reviews

@ Review score

@ Lastyear's score .
0

Competitive set

A selection of reviews

- stayed Oct 2023

“Super apartment in an excellent quiet location. The apartment is large, well laid out and very
comfortable. The wi-fi was very good and the TV had Freeview and Netflix. There were good cooking
facilities plenty of plates and pots and pans. There is a reserved parking space in a gated car park so
all very secure. Highly recommended and would definitely stay again”.

_ stayed Sept 2023

"Very clean, very quiet, nicely and comfortably furnished, great view of Castlegate and Marschall
College, the landlords have thought of many small details (scissors, bottle opener, iron, USB plugs,
etc). The proximity to the beach is also great”.

B <2y <d Sept 2022

“I liked the space of the flat and the ease to obtain the keys. It was well appointed and comfortable

with lots of directions provided to help with anything you needed in the flat and the surrounding
area”.

Page 129



Page 130



Agenda Item 9.9
LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 FEBRUARY 2024

LICENCE HOLDER: Mame Mbaye
TAXI DRIVER’S LICENCE: 1618

This has been deferred from the 12 December 2023 committee on the request of Mr Mbay’s
Union Representative.

COMPLAINT 1

On the 29 May 2023, a complaint was received in relation to taxi driver Mame Mbaye knowingly
overcharging for a fare taken from Aberdeen Rail Station.

The complaint relates to a fare being charged that was above that shown on the taxi meter at
the end of the journey (due to the driver quoting a minimum fare if paying by card).

It is summarised below-

DATE DESTINATION | FARE ON | STANDARD FARE DIFFERENCE
METER FARE CHARGED
28/12/2022 | Ferryhill House | £3.60 £3-£4 £10.00 £6.40
Hotel

The passenger made the journey and paid £10.

The legislation states that no fare may be charged in any circumstances over that shown on
the meter and to do so is a criminal offence.

Mr Mbaye has stated that he has been wrongly accused and when he metred the journey, it
was £5.10 and not £3.60.

Please see the video file here for confirmation of the additional charge-
\\aberdeencitycouncilo365.sharepoint.com@SSL\DavWWWRoot\sites\OT-
LegalLicensing\Shared Documents\General\Licensing\Civic\Committee-
2024\21.02.2024\Public Apps\Complaint x 21618 & T205 M Mbaye\MM - Video - Confirms £10
Min.MOV

However evidence is held showing that the passenger was charged £10.
COMPLAINT 2

A further complaint was received on 23/11/2023 from the management at Aberdeen Rail
Station.

This complaint states that on 06/11/2023 Mr Mbaye became involved in a heated and
potentially racially aggressive engagement with two other taxi drivers in full view of the public
and other taxi drivers.

The incident has been reported to British Transport Police by a member of the public and
Scotrail Station Management on review of the incident revoked the Rail Station Permits held
by all three drivers involved.

This behaviour may constitute a breach of Taxi Driver Licence conditions 22 & 28

Page 131


file://///aberdeencitycouncilo365.sharepoint.com@SSL/DavWWWRoot/sites/OT-LegalLicensing/Shared%20Documents/General/Licensing/Civic/Committee-2024/21.02.2024/Public%20Apps/Complaint%20x%2021618%20&%20T205%20M%20Mbaye/MM%20-%20Video%20-%20Confirms%20£10%20Min.MOV
file://///aberdeencitycouncilo365.sharepoint.com@SSL/DavWWWRoot/sites/OT-LegalLicensing/Shared%20Documents/General/Licensing/Civic/Committee-2024/21.02.2024/Public%20Apps/Complaint%20x%2021618%20&%20T205%20M%20Mbaye/MM%20-%20Video%20-%20Confirms%20£10%20Min.MOV
file://///aberdeencitycouncilo365.sharepoint.com@SSL/DavWWWRoot/sites/OT-LegalLicensing/Shared%20Documents/General/Licensing/Civic/Committee-2024/21.02.2024/Public%20Apps/Complaint%20x%2021618%20&%20T205%20M%20Mbaye/MM%20-%20Video%20-%20Confirms%20£10%20Min.MOV
file://///aberdeencitycouncilo365.sharepoint.com@SSL/DavWWWRoot/sites/OT-LegalLicensing/Shared%20Documents/General/Licensing/Civic/Committee-2024/21.02.2024/Public%20Apps/Complaint%20x%2021618%20&%20T205%20M%20Mbaye/MM%20-%20Video%20-%20Confirms%20£10%20Min.MOV

We have not yet been made aware of any Police action.

LEGISLATION/CONSULTEE

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, Section 21 subsection 5-

If any person demands fares or other charges in respect of the hire of a taxi or for the hire of
a private hire car which is fitted with a taximeter in excess of the scales established under
sections 17 and 18 of this Act, he shall be guilty of an offence and liable on summary
conviction, to a fine not exceeding level 4 on the standard scale.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Legal

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

Taxi driver licence conditions state-

22. The driver of a taxi whilst so acting must at all times be strictly sober, clean and tidy in his
person and clothing, shall conduct himself in a proper and civil manner and shall not smoke.
28. While at a stance or a place of public entertainment where other taxis are waiting, drivers
must not congregate with others in any one taxi or on the footpath thereat.

GROUNDS FOR SUSPENSION/REVOCATION

A licensing authority may suspend or revoke a licence if, in their opinion—
A licensing authority may order the suspension [or revocation] of a licence if in their opinion—

(a)the holder of the licence or, where the holder is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is not or is no longer a fit
and proper person to hold the licence;

(b)the activity to which the licence relates is being managed by or carried on for the benefit of
a person, other than the licence holder, who would have been refused the grant or renewal of
the licence under paragraph 5(3) above;

(c)the carrying on of the activity to which the licence relates has caused, is causing or is likely
to cause undue public nuisance or a threat to public order or public safety;

(d)a condition of the licence has been contravened.

Page 132



COMPLAINT 1

| would like to raise a formal complaint against Aberdeen City licensed taxi driver, Mame, SJ62
EWP.

On 28 December 2022, | experienced the same overcharging pattern as the several previous
complaints submitted to ACC whilst travelling from Aberdeen train station taxi rank to the

Ferryhill House Hotel.

Please find the enclosed video evidence. Evidence of the £10 taken from my bank account will
be forwarded separately.

| trust my complaint will be fully investigated.
Kind regards

Photo of meter- not very clear but not showing £10

DRIVER RESPONSE

| acknowledge receipt of the complaint sent to me on 31.5.23 for a journey reported to have
taken place on 28.12.22 — with a period of almost 5 months in between the journey taking place,
and the complaint being passed to me. Given the time gap, one could expect it would be difficult
for a taxi driver who takes many passengers over the course of 5 months to remember details of
the interaction. But for reasons outlined below, | may recall that particular fare, because our
encounter was unusual from the very start.

Let me be clear — | do not, and have not ever, said to a passenger that a £10 minimum fare
applies for any journey paid by credit card. | value my taxi license, which is my livelihood, and |
read the communications issued by Aberdeen City Council, and | follow the fare rules. |
categorically deny that | demanded a £10 minimum fare as the customer has claimed.

| could not be precise about the day, but | do recall some time in an afternoon during the Festive
period late December 2022, a man approached my taxi at Aberdeen Railway Station rank, and

Page 133



before commencing our journey, asked me if | set a minimum £10 fare for any journey paid by
card — he said he was asking because it had happened to him in the past. | said no, he would be
charged what is on the meter.

We proceeded to Ferryhill House Hotel. The fare was less than £10 but the customer said words
to the effect of “I'm sorry it is such a short journey for you, take £10 from my card” —this is a
very common thing for customers to do and happens on an almost daily basis, but not when that
same customer started our interaction by complaining about paying £10 for a short journey —
and that is why the incident sticks in my mind. So | refute this complaint also for this reason —the
customer volunteered to pay the fare with a tip included, within a £10 card payment.

The third reason | refute this claim is that the details given are inaccurate. When setting off on
the journey, the meter would show £2.60 minimum fare plus £0.50 = £3.10. As the meter goes
up in even numbers, the fare at destination would be an odd number - not an even number such
as the £3.60 stated in the complaint.

| contest the passenger’s recollection of details of our interaction; | can confidently say that |
have not broken the rules regarding fares and card payments at any time since commencing
work at the rail station; and | have provided details which call into question the validity of the
whole complaint.

| hope this meets your requirements.

DRIVER RESPONSE 2

Good Evening

Further to your message of 05.06.23 reinforcing the seriousness of this matter and alluding to a
criminal offense being committed, | have sought the advice of both (name redacted), British
Transport Police at Aberdeen Rail, and a solicitor, (Name redacted) who are both copied into this
e-mail. | also learned from colleagues that | am the 5 taxi driver operating at the Rail that has
carried a passenger, presumed to be the same passenger, to the Ferryhill House Hotel and had a
complaint made against them, although | understand the circumstances are slightly different and
those complaints were raised some time ago, whilst there was a delay of 5 months for the
complaint being lodged against me — just as | returned to work after a long absence abroad,
suggesting to me, they knew of my return.

| do not wish to amend my earlier response because | stand by what | said, but in light of the
further information you have disclosed after your initial email advising me of the complaint, |
would like to add this email to my response.

You say there is an audio recording of me. | have not heard that recording. Are you able to
supply me with a copy? | cannot say how like me it sounds, but | can say it is not me as | do not
say the words quoted to my customers ie | do not tell customers there is a £10 minimum charge
for card payments. It is very hard to say much else without having heard it but is it indisputable
that it was recorded during the exact situation laid out in the complaint or could it have been
created after the event? We do live in a digital age, where there are means to produce
recordings that are ‘fake’.

Page 134



You say it is a picture of my meter but don’t explain how you are so sure it is my meter or how
you can be sure of the exact time and date that photo was taken. Even if this is based on
imprints with the photo, it is now possible to edit this information if you choose to.

You say that “if the passenger was paying £10 with the remainder as a tip, why would they then
complain of being overcharged?” which is exactly the point | tried to make in my first e-mail. The
whole matter is very strange. As stated, the fare | think this could have been, stuck in my mind
for the very reason it was very strange to complain about being overcharged for a short journey,
then paying the exact amount you were annoyed about, for the same short journey. | can only
suggest the reason they may then complain about it, is because it was always their intention to
make a complaint in the first place.

Secretly recording a taxi driver is quite an extreme act, which | don’t think most regular members
of the public taking a run-of-the-mill taxi journey would take, and together with what is said in
the previous paragraph, | am wondering if there is more behind this —am | being set up
somehow?

| would propose there is a chance that this complaint is trumped up. | have advised you
previously that | have been facing harassment from another Driver, (name redacted), who
explicitly said to me he was going to make me lose my license. | include below my previous email
on this. Your reply was that it was a police matter. | did pursue the matter with the police, he
was interviewed, | was initially given the impression by the Police that (name redacted) would be
arrested, but somehow this didn’t happen. (hame redacted) has access to many recordings of my
voice as we were previously friends. It is possible he has got someone to imitate me or somehow
digitally alter my voice to say the words he wanted and got a third party to present it all in a
complaint to the Council. Is it possible that the voice recording was not even taken during an
exchange in my taxi but made afterwards?

(name redacted) already set up a fake Facebook page in my name, announcing that | was
homosexual (which is not true and was meant to be offensive and damaging due to my religion
and being in a heterosexual marriage). He left his digital footprint on that occasion, perhaps he
has got more sophisticated in his means of harassment. Again this was reported to the Police so
is recorded.

This all sounds so far-fetched, but | would put nothing past this man as he has tried very hard to
ruin my life for the past 5 years. On Monday 5th June 2023, the day after sending you my first
reply, while leaving my front door to go for a jog, | saw David’s taxi parked opposite my house (I
live in Hatton, and he lives roughly 22 miles away) taking a photograph of the plate of my rental
taxi. He also took a photo of me whilst picking up a customer recently. Why would he be doing
this, if not to do more harassment against me? If his Aberdeen Rail system was active at the
time, it will show him being at the location at approximately 12.15 pm. As we work at the same
taxi rank, David has the opportunity to take photos of my plate, or the inside of my vehicle on a
regular basis. Going out of his way to do so, at my home address, obviously shows devious
intent.

With reference to your statement “Secondly we have a photo of the taxi meter at the end of the
journey- the second digit is not very clear but the 3 (first digit) and zero (third digit) can be seen-
the meter certainly does not show £10.”

| agree, the meter certainly would not show £10 for this journey. | metered it today and the fare
is £5.10. So the fare would not be £3.60 as originally stated, and ‘3’ would not be the first digit as
you have said here. | think it is important that the facts are correct in any complaint. Is the photo
actually of the journey it claims to be of?

I would also add that | think it is a terrible thing if someone can misuse Council Complaint
Processes and resources to take vindictive action against people they don’t like.

MAME MBAYE

Page 135



COMPLAINT 2

Good afternoon,

We were made aware of an incident within Aberdeen train station on the evening of Wednesday 6
November where one of our permit holders, Mr (redacted) urinated in the station environment.
Subsequently Mr (redacted), Mr (redacted) and Mr Mbaye all participated in a heated and potentially
racially aggressive manner in front of other customers and taxi permit holders.

All 3 permit holders were interviewed yesterday and ScotRail has made the decision to revoke their
permits to ply for hire in the station on the grounds that they have breached condition 6 and 11.6 of our
Ply for Hire Agreement.

The incident has also been independently reported to the BTP by another permit holder.

This behaviour has no place in our station and will put ScotRail and Aberdeen into disrepute.

| have attached copies of the letters issued to the permit holders today and would like this matter raised
at your next licencing meeting as there may be a requirement for you to introduce some training for your
taxi drivers on diversity and inclusive language.

Page 136



Agenda Item 9.10

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 FEBRUARY 2024

LICENCE HOLDER: Adefemi (Tony) Adu
TAXI DRIVER’S LICENCE: 1073

COMPLAINT 1

On the 30 May 2023, a complaint was received in relation to taxi driver Adefemi Adu knowingly
refusing a fare from three ladies with suitcases. He was requested to take part of the fare but
refused on the grounds that his vehicle is “too new.” Correspondence with Mr Adu confirms, he
recalled the passengers having 12 suitcases but on inspection of the CCTV footage, they had
5.

Mr Adu drives a large WAV and so these would have comfortably fit in his vehicle, meaning the
customers only had one fare to pay and not the two they ultimately had to pay.

COMPLAINT 2

A further complaint was received on 23/11/2023 from the management at Aberdeen Rail
Station.

This complaint states that on 06/11/2023 Mr Adu became involved in a heated and potentially
racially aggressive engagement with two other taxi drivers in full view of the public and other
taxi drivers.

The incident has been reported to British Transport Police by a member of the public and
Scotrail Station Management on review of the incident revoked the Rail Station Permits held
by all three drivers involved.

This behaviour may constitute a breach of Taxi Driver Licence conditions 22 & 28

We have not yet been made aware of any Police action.

LEGISLATION/CONSULTEE

Taxi Driver Licence Condition 14. Subject to conditions 15 and 16 below, the driver of a taxi
shall not refuse to drive a passenger to any place within the licensed area (Condition 15
relates to shared hires, Condition 16 relates to inebriated passengers)

Taxi Driver Licence Condition 22 - The driver of a taxi whilst so acting must at all times be
strictly sober, clean and tidy in his person and clothing, shall conduct himself in a proper and
civil manner and shall not smoke

Taxi Driver Licence Condition 28 - While at a stance or a place of public entertainment
where other taxis are waiting, drivers must not congregate with others in any one taxi or on
the footpath thereat

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Legal

Page 137



COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

Possible breach of three taxi driver licence conditions each of which would constitute a
criminal offence.
Is the licence holder a fit and proper person to hold a licence.

GROUNDS FOR SUSPENSION/REVOCATION

A licensing authority may suspend or revoke a licence if, in their opinion—
A licensing authority may order the suspension [or revocation] of a licence if in their opinion—

(a)the holder of the licence or, where the holder is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is not or is no longer a fit
and proper person to hold the licence;

(b)the activity to which the licence relates is being managed by or carried on for the benefit of
a person, other than the licence holder, who would have been refused the grant or renewal of
the licence under paragraph 5(3) above;

(c)the carrying on of the activity to which the licence relates has caused, is causing or is likely
to cause undue public nuisance or a threat to public order or public safety;

(d)a condition of the licence has been contravened.

Page 138



COMPLAINT 1

| witnessed a taxi driver refusing a hire on Saturday 20th May 2023 at approximately 7.30 pm at the
railway station rank.

The driver of taxi registration number TI0ADU refused 3 ladies with cases stating his vehicle was too new
to take them.

The 3 ladies were very upset and eventually managed to have the driver of a smaller vehicle take them.
They asked who they should complain to and they were given the relevant details.

Regards

Further to my complaint re driver of vehicle reg no T10 ADU refusing a hire. He was working on Saturday
the 27th May 2023 and at 17.10 he took a party of 5 with 6 cases. The reason he is cherry picking his
hires? The 2 ladies he refused on 20th May 2023 were only going a short distance. The recent example of
him taking the party of 5? They were going (what he considered to be) a reasonable distance and he could
charge fare + 50%. It doesn’t seem fair that he can use spurious reasons to decide which passengers he
takes/doesn’t take to maximise his earnings. Surely, taxi drivers should take whatever hire presents itself,
regardless of distance?

Page 139



COMPLAINT 1 CCTV Images

15T Case + Mr Adu Pulling Up

Page 140



Mr Adu leaving Station

WY I T

Second taxi required

Page 141



COMPLAINT 2

Good afternoon

We were made aware of an incident within Aberdeen train station on the evening of Wednesday 6
November where one of our permit holders, Mr Tony Adu urinated in the station environment.
Subsequently Mr Adu, Mr (redacted) and Mr (redacted) all participated in a heated and potentially
racially aggressive manner in front of other customers and taxi permit holders.

All 3 permit holders were interviewed yesterday and ScotRail has made the decision to revoke their
permits to ply for hire in the station on the grounds that they have breached condition 6 and 11.6 of our
Ply for Hire Agreement.

The incident has also been independently reported to the BTP by another permit holder.

This behaviour has no place in our station and will put ScotRail and Aberdeen into disrepute.

| have attached copies of the letters issued to the permit holders today and would like this matter raised
at your next licencing meeting as there may be a requirement for you to introduce some training for your
taxi drivers on diversity and inclusive language.

23/11/23

Dear Mr Adu,
Thank you for attending our meeting on Wednesday 22 November 2023 in Aberdeen Station.

Having considered the complaint and your actions in association with this complaint | am
writing to advise you that ScotRail has made the decision to revoke your permit to ply for hire
within the taxi rank in the station under clause 14 of the agreement.

Termination of Permit

14 Without prejudice to any other provision of this Agreement, the Company may revoke the Permit if,
acting reasonably, they believe the Operator or their Driver has breached the terms of this Agreement.
The Operator may, within 7 days of the decision to revoke the Permit, lodge a request to recall the
revocation, specifying grounds on which they believe the revocation should be recalled, along with any
supporting documentation. This request should be made following the provisions in Clause 29. The
revocation may be recalled at the sole discretion of the Company.

We have reasonable grounds to believe that you urinated in the station and then engaged in
aggressive and racially aggravated behaviour with fellow taxi permit holders and have
therefore breached Condition 6 and 11 of the Ply for Hire Agreement.

6. “The Operator and Drivers must always act in a manner that portrays professionalism and
must not engage in any act that the Company feels to be unacceptable to the public, staff, or
tenants whilst on the Company’s property”

11.6 “At all times whilst at the Station and during any journey undertaken pursuant to a
Permit, the Driver, shall not use any insulting or abusive or offensive language, or be guilty of
any indecent or improper conduct”.

' ScotRail

ScoTLAND'S RAILWAY

Page 142



Accordingly, your permit has been withdrawn. You must cease plying for trade in the station
with immediate effect. Please return your permit to the station manager’s office marked for
the attention of ScotRail Permits.

Under clause 29 of the agreement, you have the right to appeal this decision. Your appeal
must be made in writing to (name redacted), Customer Information Strategy Manager (email

redacted) marked for the attention of Permits.

Yours sincerely,

(redacted),

Customer Information Strategy Manager

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 144



Agenda Item 9.11
LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 FEBRUARY 2024

LICENCE HOLDER: Nikolay Malinov
TAXI DRIVER’S LICENCE: 1482

DESCRIPTION

A complaint was received on 23/11/2023 from the management at Aberdeen Rail Station.

This complaint states that on 06/11/2023 Mr Malinov became involved in a heated and
potentially racially aggressive engagement with two other taxi drivers in full view of the public
and other taxi drivers.

The incident has been reported to British Transport Police by a member of the public and
Scotrail Station Management on review of the incident revoked the Rail Station Permits held
by all three drivers involved.

This behaviour may constitute a breach of Taxi Driver Licence conditions 22 & 28

We have not yet been made aware of any Police action.

LEGISLATION/CONSULTEE

Taxi Driver Licence Condition 22 - The driver of a taxi whilst so acting must at all times be
strictly sober, clean and tidy in his person and clothing, shall conduct himself in a proper and
civil manner and shall not smoke

Taxi Driver Licence Condition 28 - While at a stance or a place of public entertainment
where other taxis are waiting, drivers must not congregate with others in any one taxi or on
the footpath thereat

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Legal

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

Possible breach of two taxi driver licence conditions, each of which constitutes a criminal
offence.

Is the licence holder a fit and proper person to hold a licence.

Page 145



GROUNDS FOR SUSPENSION/REVOCATION

A licensing authority may suspend or revoke a licence if, in their opinion—
A licensing authority may order the suspension [or revocation] of a licence if in their opinion—

(a)the holder of the licence or, where the holder is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is not or is no longer a fit
and proper person to hold the licence;

(b)the activity to which the licence relates is being managed by or carried on for the benefit of
a person, other than the licence holder, who would have been refused the grant or renewal of
the licence under paragraph 5(3) above;

(c)the carrying on of the activity to which the licence relates has caused, is causing or is likely
to cause undue public nuisance or a threat to public order or public safety;

(d)a condition of the licence has been contravened.

Page 146



COMPLAINT

Good afternoon,

We were made aware of an incident within Aberdeen train station on the evening of Wednesday 6
November where one of our permit holders, (name redacted) urinated in the station environment.
Subsequently (name redacted) all participated in a heated and potentially racially aggressive manner in
front of other customers and taxi permit holders.

All 3 permit holders were interviewed yesterday and ScotRail has made the decision to revoke their
permits to ply for hire in the station on the grounds that they have breached condition 6 and 11.6 of our
Ply for Hire Agreement.

The incident has also been independently reported to the BTP by another permit holder.

This behaviour has no place in our station and will put ScotRail and Aberdeen into disrepute.

| have attached copies of the letters issued to the permit holders today and would like this matter raised
at your next licencing meeting as there may be a requirement for you to introduce some training for your
taxi drivers on diversity and inclusive language.

DRIVER RESPONSE

Yes | did report that to Scotrail and inform British transport police myself. | never start
any arguments the other two drivers start all this, because | take picture off one off
them using under the bridge as a toilet.Ok Il be ready to go on front off thee licensing
authority.

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



Agenda Item 9.12

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 FEBRUARY 2024

LICENCE HOLDER: William McKenzie
TAXI DRIVER’S LICENCE: 1276 and T253

COMPLAINT 1

On the 7 March 2023, a complaint was received in relation to taxi driver William McKenzie who
is alleged to have shouted and sworn at two passengers getting into his vehicle at Aberdeen
Rail Station on 7 March 2023. He is alleged to have shouted at them regarding climbing over
seats which they were not doing, one passenger was holding the door open for the other who
was his pregnant wife.

From the photograph provided, Mr McKenzie can also be seen wearing jeans and not wearing
his ID Badge as required by the Taxi Driver Licence conditions 32 and 1.

Mr McKenzie recalls the passenger was swearing at him and was just asked not to climb over
the centre console and seats.

Mr McKenzie confirmed he was wearing chinos, not jeans and had his ID Badge pinned to his
jumper. He has confirmed he will not wear these trousers if they breach the policy and will wear
his badge around his neck going forward.

COMPLAINT 2

A further complaint was received on 4 September 2023 regarding Mr McKenzie parking outside
the Bristows heliport with his passenger door and boot open. He is shown in the photographic
evidence provided to be positioned directly outside the heliport main entrance doors.

Mr McKenzie’s response was provided on his behalf — he explained he gave a business card
to a passenger who phoned and requested he pick him up when he returned from offshore.
There is no evidence of any pre-booked fare, therefore he appears to have collected a fare in
an area where he is not licensed.

The location is also within 50m of a taxi rank, which is prohibited by taxi driver licence condition
17.

COMPLAINT 3
A further complaint was received on 3 November 2023 with photographic and video evidence
showing Mr McKenzie’s vehicle at the Bistows heliport, within 50m of the taxi rank (on double

yellow lines) collecting a hire.

The taxi driver licensing conditions prevent the collection of a fare from within 50m of a rank in
any circumstances.

COMPLAINT 4
A further complaint was received on 18 November 2023 regarding an incident at Aberdeen

Boulevard Retail Park in which the complainant explains Mr McKenzie reversed out of a
disabled parking bay and into her stationary vehicle as she was in a queue of traffic to park.

Page 149



They swapped details but the complainant was told by Mr McKenzie he couldn’t recall his
insurance details. The phone number he shared was found to not be in service.

LEGISLATION/CONSULTEE

Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, Section 21 subsection 1-

If any person operates, or permits the operation of, a taxi within an area in respect of which its
operation requires to be but is not licensed or the driver requires to be but is not licensed, that
person shall be guilty of an offence and liable, on summary conviction, to a fine not exceeding
level 4 on the standard scale.

Taxi Driver Licence Condition 1- The badge of identification and identity card issued by the
licensing authority shall each include a recent photograph showing a true likeness of the
driver and he shall display his badge of identification at all times while so acting
conspicuously on the outer front, upper portion of his outermost garment with the inscribed
side of the badge clearly visible

Taxi Driver Licence Condition 17- The driver of a taxi, while he is in charge of the taxi shall
not park, or stop his taxi, nor canvass or importune for employment within 50 metres of any
designated taxi stance

Taxi Driver Licence Condition 22- The driver of a taxi whilst so acting must at all times be
strictly sober, clean and tidy in his person and clothing, shall conduct himself in a proper and
civil manner and shall not smoke.

Taxi Driver Licence Condition 32- All taxi and private hire drivers must comply with the
following smart, not casual, dress code at all times when working: Prohibited attire
(Examples) jeans, t-shirts, tracksuit trousers or tops, trainers, football shirts

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Legal

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

Possible breach of Taxi Driver Licence Conditions 1, 17, 22 and 32 each of which would
constitute a criminal offence.
Is the licence holder a fit and proper person to hold a licence.

GROUNDS FOR SUSPENSION/REVOCATION

A licensing authority may suspend or revoke a licence if, in their opinion—
A licensing authority may order the suspension [or revocation] of a licence if in their opinion—

(a)the holder of the licence or, where the holder is not a natural person, any director of it or
partner in it or any other person responsible for its management, is not or is no longer a fit
and proper person to hold the licence;

Page 150



(b)the activity to which the licence relates is being managed by or carried on for the benefit of
a person, other than the licence holder, who would have been refused the grant or renewal of
the licence under paragraph 5(3) above;

(c)the carrying on of the activity to which the licence relates has caused, is causing or is likely
to cause undue public nuisance or a threat to public order or public safety;

(d)a condition of the licence has been contravened.

Page 151




COMPLAINT 1

Good Day,
| have just arrived into Aberdeen off a train from Inverurie.

The weather is poor and the fact my wife is 7 months pregnant then we went to the taxi
rank to travel up to Ante Natal clinic.

Several cars in position and a driver signalled to us to use his taxi.
| held open the rear offside passenger door for my wife and the driver kept saying leave
it come to other side. | twice pointed out | was holding the door and would walk round

to let myself in.

| duly let her in then walked round rear of cab and cane into seat behind him.

point were seats climbed over and CCTV and several other drivers can point this out .

| politely reminded him | was holding door open as my wife was pregnant, he said.
‘I dinna gie a fuck, if she’s pregnant no climbing on seats’ .

I reminded him we did not climb in seats | was holding the door for her.
I then tried to politely point out I also have a Mercedes and certainly don’t climb over

seats to which I got ‘I dinna gie a fuck I’'m nae havin climbing on seats’

| asked him to stop the car and we got out | pointed out to him we never climbed on
any fucking seats and I don’t care for his fucking attitude.

I make no apologies for swearing at all.

Fortunately another driver that was there let us into their car and we made a journey up
to the hospital. No issues, simple conversation and a pleasant journey in poor road
conditions.

As for (name redacted), his very average Mercedes and his disgraceful Appearance?

I will let you judge from this picture the mentality of the man.

| think that it says a lot about the city that they allow someone with that
appearance to operate a taxi at one of the many gateways to the city for
outsiders.

Had I initially been abusive or rude or had climbed on seats then fair enough

but that was totally unacceptable. | will pay attention to other city centre users
of taxis and listen to hear of others have had similar experience with that man.

Page 152



COMPLAINT 1 Photo

DRIVER RESPONSE
Dear

Regards the complaint you received from passengers on 7/3/23 , | totally disagree with
their version of the incident, as in my recollection it was in fact the passenger who
stated cursing and swearing as they entered my cab, | did request that they use both
doors and not clamber over the centre console and seats as this can cause damage to the
leather upholstery.

The man wasn’t very happy and went round to the rear driver side but continued to
curse and swear,

Obviously he was not happy with the situation and | proceeded to drive away he then

shouted that | should to let off, he said he would get another taxi. | did this and they
vacated my cab and went back down the taxi rank still cursing and swearing and when

Page 153



in to the taxi behind me in the rank.

Your reference to my wearing jeans, the trousers | was wearing were Chinos, these |
would class as trousers, but if this is not suitable attire then | will refrain from wearing

them again.

My ID badge was pinned to my jumper and it is possible that it was hidden under my
jacket, going forward | will make sure round my neck so it is always visible.

Page 154



COMPLAINT 2

Good morning

| was wondering if you could have a gentle word with these 2 cars please who were picking up from the
airport rank outside bristows on Thursday afternoon at 1350 (31.08.23).

If you zoom in you can see the first car has picked up a passenger off the rank and he does this on a daily
bases from both heliports on the green zone. Even if they hadn’t picked up or had a booking they both
should not be sitting on an airport rank and you can clearly see they both are in the photos.

The first car is well known amongst others by all airport cars for sitting directly outside bristows front
door with his boot open when there is passengers coming out and is becoming a bit of a nuisance! Even
with a booking no cars should be sitting directly outside bristows front door, not even airport cars. Airport
cars should be sitting on the rank and booked cars should be in the designated pick up zone for the
limited time they are allowed.

The registrations of the 2 cars are W99 MCK and BT69 FPF.

Page 155



COMPLAINT 2 DRIVER RESPONSE

Good afternoon

Mr McKenzie has asked me to reply to your email dated 4th September 2023 as he is not computer
literate.

Please find below his response.

Approximately three weeks ago he picked up a passenger who on entering his vehicle said ‘he was going
to Bristow’s Heliport’ On the way his passenger decided he needed cigarettes so he dropped him off at
the Airport Petrol Station and the passenger said ‘he would walk from there’. Before he left Mr
McKenzie’s vehicle he asked for a business card and said he would phone him on his return as it was his
first trip and was not sure what happens on his return.

On the day in question the gentleman phoned him at approx 13.40 and said that was him back from
offshore and could he pick him up. The gentleman told Mr McKenzie where he was standing and he told
him to come away from the taxi rank and that he would pick him up across the road.

When Mr McKenzie arrived the gentleman was still standing at the taxi rank as there was several taxis
waiting across the road. Mr McKenzie proceeded to flash his lights and wave his hand to beckon him to
come over to the taxi, as a result of being no spaces on the opposite side of the road he had no option
but to pull over and pick his fare up.

Mr McKenzie has several customers coming into the heliport as he hands out his business cards like all
other driver do.

Page 156



COMPLAINT 3

Thank you
Sorry I've only just realised I've emailed you from an old email address (maiden name).

This one has also been back up to his old tricks again if you can have another word with him please..?
He’s obviously not listening to any warnings.

Kind regards

Link to Video

Waberdeencitycouncilo365.sharepoint.com@SSL\DavWWWRoot\sites\OT-
LegalLicensing\Shared Documents\General\Licensing\Civic\Committee-
2024\21.02.2024\Public Apps\Complaint x4 1276 & T253 W McKenzie\Video.mov

Page 157


file://///aberdeencitycouncilo365.sharepoint.com@SSL/DavWWWRoot/sites/OT-LegalLicensing/Shared%20Documents/General/Licensing/Civic/Committee-2024/21.02.2024/Public%20Apps/Complaint%20x4%201276%20&%20T253%20W%20McKenzie/Video.mov
file://///aberdeencitycouncilo365.sharepoint.com@SSL/DavWWWRoot/sites/OT-LegalLicensing/Shared%20Documents/General/Licensing/Civic/Committee-2024/21.02.2024/Public%20Apps/Complaint%20x4%201276%20&%20T253%20W%20McKenzie/Video.mov
file://///aberdeencitycouncilo365.sharepoint.com@SSL/DavWWWRoot/sites/OT-LegalLicensing/Shared%20Documents/General/Licensing/Civic/Committee-2024/21.02.2024/Public%20Apps/Complaint%20x4%201276%20&%20T253%20W%20McKenzie/Video.mov

COMPLAINT 4

Hello,

Today, 18/11/2023 at 1440, at the Aberdeen Boulevard Retail Park, a taxi driver reversed out of a
disabled parking bay at the store front (beside Smyths Toys) in to the side of my stationary vehicle.

| was in the traffic queue waiting to depart the carpark, traffic had backed up pending light change
towards exit.

When | swapped details, the driver (reluctantly) shared his name, address and contact number but
couldn’t recall who his insurer was. He was also quite keen to dismiss the incident, stating it was a minor
bump and “would polish out” and “could’ve been a lot worse”. I've since tried calling to exchange
insurance details and the number he shared is not in service. | assume this was an error on his part and
not a deliberate attempt to mislead.

The details | noted down and some that he provided were:

William McKenzie

(address redacted)
07742906099 (not in service)- invalid number not redacted

He was an older male, who walked with a crutch but had two crutches in his vehicle but only removed
one with him when he exited to talk with me, and mentioned he had dropped off passengers who
requested to be dropped at the store front and that’s why he was parked in the disabled bay and trying to
exit.

The vehicle was a Mercedes Benz S-Class, Black, Reg W99 MCK and the “with thanks” slip he provided for
me to write my details on had “Aberdeen Rail Taxis” but no contact details noted, which | have since
discovered don’t have a head office to contact.

He has all my details and since he reversed in to me | would hope that he might contact me, but from his
dismissive attitude and reluctance to share information, | am not feeling optimistic.

How best am | to contact this driver? Is there any way you can request the driver to make contact? | am
not sure trying to visit his property is the best approach (likely a fake address too to match the fake

contact number).

| will contact the police tomorrow if he has not been in touch this evening, and contact the carpark
management for cctv footage also.

Page 158



Agenda Item 9.13

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 FEBRUARY 2024

TYPE OF APPLICATION: Application for an exemption from the Wheelchair Accessible
Vehicle Policy
APPLICANT: Steven Wilson (T788)

INFORMATION NOTE

Originally deferred from 03/05/2023 committee

Mr Wilson is seeking an exemption to the Committee Policy that states that any new
grant application for a taxi must be for a Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle (WAV) and
that only a WAV can ever be licensed on such a licence.

The Committee has before it an email from Mr Wilson indicating the grounds under
which he is seeking the exemption, namely financial considerations and vehicle
availability. Members may note that currently there is a 1-2 month wait for a new
WAV, which costs only slightly more than a new saloon.

Mr Wilson is currently a licence holder of a Taxi Vehicle Operator Licence (T788).

The request was deferred from the Committee meeting on 3 May 2023 to await
further information and/or advice from the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning,
in relation to ongoing discussions around Low Emission Zone enforcement and
exemption pertaining to taxi and private hire vehicles which may fall below the
emission standards.

Should the Committee be minded granting the exemption Mr Wilson is aware that he
will be required to submit a substitution application for Taxi Licence T788.

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

Licensing Committee policy states that any new grant application for a Taxi Licence
must be for a WAV vehicle.

Page 159



REQUEST
After some consideration | would like to ask to be considered for exemption from the WAV policy.

As | have been a taxi driver now for many years and have followed the WAV policy, and currently own a
VW Sharan 2008 model unfortunately my circumstances have changed in the last few years, this is down
to Covid causing financial stress and lack of business in the taxi trade during these times now | appreciate
these times are now behind us (hopefully) but now the current financial crisis with cost of living, interest
rates, etc is having a major impact on us individual drivers. As | have mentioned previously | currently
have been a taxi driver for some years with only ever having a WAV and only ever doing three hires from
the ranks and two of them not supposed to be my hires but other drivers refused to take them for some
reason. My vehicle now has become of an age that will not meet the LEZ next year when it comes into
force. Now | appreciate this vehicle can still operate as a taxi but if it breaches the LEZ area a penalty
charge will be occurred and as far as | can see from the Aberdeen City-council website the cost will be
£60, now with this cost in mind this wouldn’t be possible to operate as a driver due to cost versus
available work as if | don’t operate in the city centre then working outwith the LEZ wouldn’t be financially
viable.

This only leaving myself with one option in purchasing a new / second hand WAV now these range from
approximately £18000 upwards and with suppliers aware of this and interest rates rising these are only
going to get more expensive and unfortunately | can’t afford to purchase a vehicle at this price as the
current living costs etc is having a major impact on my myself and family putting me into financial
hardship.

Now to purchase a new / second hand car this is a lot cheaper ranging from £12000 upwards and after
working out monthly costs etc this option would be affordable and be complying with the LEZ policy.

Also to take into consideration what will happen with electric vehicles coming in the future of the
industry.

Also since becoming a taxi driver | have been told all vehicles will be a WAV by a certain date but this
keeps getting changed and pushed back further, while all the time I’'ve been compliant to the rules.

| also considered trying to put my plate in to retention while | try and source the funds to purchase a WAV
but I’'m understanding that this is possible but only for 28 days even tho the yearly fee was paid in full.

| understand there are many drivers in this position but | have now exerted all avenues and | would be
grateful if | could be considered to be exempt from the WAV policy so | may be in a position to purchase a
vehicle to continue to operate a friendly and successful service to the public and keep myself from
financial hardship.

Otherwise | may be forced to leave the industry and seek other options once the LEZ comes into force.

| would once again like to thank you for your time and consideration in this matter and look forward in
hearing back from you

Page 160



Agenda Item 9.14

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 FEBRUARY 2024

TYPE OF APPLICATION: Exemption from policy — Street Knowledge
APPLICANT : Neil Murison

INFORMATION NOTE

Mr Murison has held a Taxi Driver Licence from 1/10/2020 until 31/05/2023.

There is no evidence to suggest that a renewal application was received from Mr
Murison.

Mr Murison therefore has to re-apply for the grant of a new taxi driver licence.
Under Licensing Committee policy, all intended applicants for a Taxi Driver Licence
must pass the street knowledge test before a grant of taxi driver licence can be
submitted.

Mr Murison is seeking exemption from this policy. The exemption request is detailed
in the email from Mr Murison, dated 5/12/2023.

DESCRIPTION

| Street Knowledge Exemption

CONSULTEES

|« N/A

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Legal

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

Licensing Committee policy states that before any new grant application for a Taxi
Driver Licence can be submitted the applicant must have passed the street
knowledge test.

Page 161



REQUEST

I am in the process of renewing my taxi licence which expired and you have requested that | complete the
street knowledge again, | am writing have to seek dispensation not to complete the street knowledge due
to extenuating circumstances, | have been an aberdeen taxi driver since 2000 and have never had an
issue with the renewal of my licence, however this year | missed the renewal because my mother passed
away in March due to a serious fall and | completely forgot about having to renew due to me being upset
and in shock for a considerable time afterwards, in normal circumstances | would not have forgotten
about the renewal and apologise for extra administration that this causes, taking the above on board
coupled with my 23 years of experience of aberdeen's streets | ask that the requirement for me to retake
the street knowledge be waived, regards Neil Murison.

Page 162



Agenda Item 9.15

LICENSING COMMITTEE INFORMATION SHEET
21 February 2024

TAXI DRIVER LICENCE 0674

LICENCE HOLDER: William Cameron

DESCRIPTION

e Licence held since 28/04/2003
e Current licence granted 26/09/2022 on renewal
e Expiry 31/07/2025

A complaint was received on 02/08/2023 from Burnett & Reid, solicitors on behalf of one of
their clients, who is 71, and housebound and has recently lost her husband.

The complaint states that during her husband's illness their client and her husband befriended
Mr Cameron (taxi driver) who would run errands for them, including withdrawing money at
their request from an ATM.

They also loaned Mr Cameron money during this time.

However, it appears that whilst withdrawing authorised monies, Mr Cameron also withdrew
additional funds (approx. £8000) without the knowledge or authority of Burnett & Reid’s clients.
When challenged, Mr Cameron admitted this and agreed to repay the money but only repaid a
limited amount.

At that point Burnett & Reid’s client reported the matter to Police Scotland and also came to a
formal legal agreement with Mr Cameron for the monies to be repaid in full by instalments.
With that in mind no action was taken by Police Scotland.

Again, Mr Cameron failed to adhere to this agreement and the matter was passed to Sheriff
officers who served a Charge for Payment on Mr Cameron for £7400 plus costs.
Apparently, this has not provoked any response or payment from Mr Cameron.

Whilst this activity does not itself relate to Mr Cameron’s taxi driver licence, Burnett & Reid are
of the opinion that Mr Cameron’s behaviour means that he cannot be considered a fit and
proper person to hold a licence issued by this authority.

Consideration of this complaint was deferred form the September 6 2023 and again from 12
December 2023, to allow Mr Cameron to seek legal advice for the complaint made against him.

Page 163



CONSULTEES

N/A

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

e Licensing

COMMITTEE GUIDELINES/POLICY

N/A

GROUNDS FOR SUSPENSION/REVOCATION

A licensing authority may, whether upon a complaint made to them or not, suspend or revoke a licence in accordance

with the provisions of this paragraph.
A licensing authority may order the suspension or revocation of a licence if in their opinion—

(a)the holder of the licence or, where the holder is not a natural person, any director of it or partner in it or any other

person responsible for its management, is not or is no longer a fit and proper person to hold the licence;

(b)the activity to which the licence relates is being managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person, other than the

licence holder, who would have been refused the grant or renewal of the licence under paragraph 5(3) above;

(c)the carrying on of the activity to which the licence relates has caused, is causing or is likely to cause undue public

nuisance or a threat to public order or public safety;

(d)a condition of the licence has been contravened.

In considering whether to suspend or revoke a licence the licensing authority may—
(a)have regard to—

(any misconduct on the part of the holder of the licence, whether or not constituting a breach of any provision of Part |

or Il of this Act or this Schedule, which in the opinion of the authority has a bearing on his fitness to hold a licence;

(ijwhere the licence relates to an activity consisting of or including the use of premises or a vehicle or vessel, any
misconduct on the part of persons frequenting or using the premises, vehicle or vessel occurring there or any

misconduct in the immediate vicinity of the premises, vehicle or vessel which is attributable to those persons;

(b)make such reasonable inquiries as they think fit and, subject to sub-paragraph (5) below, include the results of their

inquiries in the matters to which they have regard in such consideration.

Page 164




COMPLAINT

From: Alasdair Taylor <alasdair.taylor@burnett-reid.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:22 PM

To: CivicCompliance <CivicCompliance@aberdeencity.gov.uk>
Cc: Subject

Dear Sirs,

Complaint against Taxi Driver, William Cameron

We refer to our recent email exchange with Mr McKane. We confirm that we are instructed by Mrs
to submit a formal complaint regarding taxi driver, William Cameron, which our client would wish
to have considered by the relevant Licensing Committee.

By way of background, we would advise that our client is 71 years old. In 2021, Mrs spent much of
the year caring for her husband, , up until his death in August. The two of them lived
togetherin . While Mrs was not housebound, due to the need to care for her husband,

she rarely left the house. Over this period, she and her husband were befriended by William Cameron, a
taxi driver, who would regularly run errands for them, which included going to the ATM to withdraw
money for her.

Mr Cameron was facing financial difficulties during this period and the agreed to lend money to
him to help him out. Clearly, that was simply a matter between the and Mr Cameron and is, of itself,
of no great import. After Mr death, however, it became apparent that, when taking out money for
Mrs , Mr Cameron had also been withdrawing cash for his own use. After being challenged on this, Mr
Cameron admitted what he had done and agreed to repay the money but only did so to a limited extent.

Although Mrs , with the assistance of her Attorney and sister-in-law, , did report the
matter to the Police, her preference was to try to reach an agreement with Mr Cameron whereby the
money would be repaid with no further consequences. We were instructed to write to Mr Cameron to
propose that a formal agreement be entered into, setting out a repayment schedule for an agreed
amount. After some discussion, the parties entered into a Minute of Agreement on 8 June 2022 whereby
Mr Cameron was going to repay the sum of £8000 at the rate of £100 per week. It will come as no
surprise to be informed that he failed to keep up the payments. Having registered the Minute of
Agreement we then arranged for Sheriff Officers to serve a Charge for Payment on him seeking payment
of the balance due of £7400 together with certain costs. Unfortunately, that has also failed to provoke a
response.

Our client has sought to resolve matters with Mr Cameron on a commercial basis that would not have
impacted on his profession. Insofar as he has failed to take advantage of the opportunity given to him,

Page 165



and due to our client’s concerns that she may not be the only individual of whom he has taken advantage,
she considers it appropriate that Mr Cameron’s actions be brought to the attention of the Licensing
Authority for consideration when assessing whether or not he is a fit and proper person to hold a taxi
licence. We confirm that the matter has been brought once again to the attention of the Police but,
perhaps surprisingly, they have declined to take further action. We presume, however, that the Police
can, if required, confirm to the Licensing Authority that there have been both recent and previous
discussions between either Mrs or Mrs and the Police about this matter, in the event
that the Licensing Committee considers that to be a relevant consideration.

If there are any points that require clarification, then please contact the writer. As she is a vulnerable
adult, we are reluctant at this stage to disclose Mrs current address. if required however, we will
provide that information. Her Attorney, Mrs Alison Mutch, is however happy to be contacted if required.
You will note that she is copied in on this email. She resides at

Kind regards,

Yours sincerely

Alasdair | Taylor

Senior Associate

DRIVER RESPONSE

| did not take any money without permission

Sent from my iPhone

Page 166



Agenda Annex

Document is Restricted

Page 167



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.1

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 3, 6 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 171



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.2

Document is Restricted

Page 185



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.3

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 191



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 10.4

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 197



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.5

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 201



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.6

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 205



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.7

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 209



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.8

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 14 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted

Page 215



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.9

Document is Restricted

Page 221



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.1C

Document is Restricted

Page 225



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.11

Document is Restricted

Page 229



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.1Z

Document is Restricted

Page 231



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.13

Document is Restricted

Page 235



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.14

Document is Restricted

Page 241



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.15

Document is Restricted

Page 243



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.16

Document is Restricted

Page 247



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.17

Document is Restricted

Page 251



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.18

Document is Restricted

Page 253



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10.1€

Document is Restricted

Page 257



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 12 December 2023
	5.2 Minute of Meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee of 11 January 2024
	5.3 Minute of Meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee of 26 January 2024
	5.4 Minutes of Meetings of the Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group of 6 December 2023 and 6 February 2024
	060224 T&PHCCG Minute

	5.5 Committee Business Planner
	7.1 Membership and Remit of the Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group - Referral from Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group of 6 December 2023
	7.2 Executive Hire Transport in the City - Referral from Taxi and Private Hire Car Consultation Group of 6 December 2023
	8.1 Late Hours Catering Policy - COM/24/057
	Appendix 1 - Late Hours Catering Policy

	8.2 Back Wynd Taxi Rank Hours of Operation - COM/24/056
	 APPLICATIONS FOR LICENCES - INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS
	9.1 House In Multiple Occupation - Renewal - 61 Raeden Crescent
	9.2 House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal - 168 Morrison Drive
	9.3 House in Multiple Occupation - Renewal - Third Floor Flat, 21 Justice Street
	9.4 House in Multiple Occupation - New - 406 Union Street
	9.5 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - Flat 34 Fraser House, 9 Market Street
	9.6 Short Term Let (New Operator) - 74 Craigiebuckler Avenue
	9.7 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 79 Ashgrove Avenue
	9.8 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 170 Ocean Apartments, 52-54 Park Road
	9.9 Taxi Driver Complaint - Mame Leye Mbaye
	9.10 Taxi Driver Complaint - Adefemi (Tony) Adu
	9.11 Taxi Driver Complaint - Nikolay Malinov
	9.12 Taxi Driver Complaint - William McKenzie
	9.13 Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy - Steve Wilson
	9.14 Request for Exemption - Street Knowledge Test - Neil Murison
	9.15 Taxi Driver Licence Renewal - William Cameron
	 EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - APPLICATIONS, INCLUDING LIST OF APPLICATIONS, TO BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
	10.1 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 26 Whinhill Gate
	10.2 Short Term Let (Existing Operator) - 166 Bon Accord Street
	10.3 Request for Suspension (Paragraphs 11 & 12) - Taxi Driver Licence
	10.4 Taxi Driver Licence - Renewal
	10.5 Street Trader Licence - Grant
	10.6 Taxi Driver Licence - Renewal
	10.7 Temporary Taxi Driver Licence - Grant
	10.8 Second Hand Dealer Licence - Grant
	10.9 Request for Exemption and Review - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy
	10.10 Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy
	10.11 Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy
	10.12 Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy
	10.13 Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy
	10.14 Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy
	10.15 Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy
	10.16 Request for Exemption - Wheelchair Accessible Vehicle Policy
	10.17 Taxi Driver Licence - Renewal
	10.18 Taxi Driver Licence - Renewal
	10.19 Taxi Driver Licence - Renewal

